Public Document Pack

. .
Lincolnshirez=

COUNTY COUNCIL
Working for better fufure

County Offices
Newland
Lincoln

LN1 1YL

27 February 2014

Children and Younqg People Scrutiny Committee

A meeting of the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee will be held on
Friday, 7 March 2014 at 10.00 am in Committee Room One, County Offices,
Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL for the transaction of the business set out on the attached
Agenda.

Yours sincerely

Tony McArdle
Chief Executive

Membership of the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee (19 Members
of the Council and 6 Added Members)

Councillors J D Hough (Chairman), B Adams (Vice-Chairman), W J Aron,

Mrs J Brockway, J P Churchill, S R Dodds, A G Hagues, J R Hicks, R J Hunter-Clarke,
B W Keimach, C R Oxby, Mrs S Ransome, Mrs L A Rollings, Mrs N J Smith,

Mrs C A Talbot, S M Tweedale, L Wootten, R Wootten and Mrs S M Wray

Added Members

Church Representatives: Mr S C Rudman, Mr P Thompson and Mrs G Wright

Parent Representatives: Mr C V Miller, Mrs E Olivier-Townrow and Dr E van der Zee






CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA
FRIDAY, 7 MARCH 2014

Item Title Pages
1 Apologies for Absence / Replacement Members

2 Declarations of Members' Interests

3 Minutes of the meeting of the Children and Young People 1-10

Scrutiny Committee held on 13 February 2014

4 Families Working Together 11-18
(To receive a report from Jo Kavanagh, Head of Service Families
Working Together and Lincoln and West Lindsey, which provides
the Committee with an update on the progress of Lincolnshire's
response to the Troubled Families Programme)

5 Performance - Quarter 3 3013/14 19 - 66
(To receive a report from Stuart Carlton, Assistant Director of
Children's Services, which provides key performance information
for Quarter 3 2013/14 that is relevant to the work of the Children
and Young People Scrutiny Committee)

6 Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards Scrutiny Sub-Group 67-74
Update
(To receive a report from Councillor Ron Oxby, Chairman of the
Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards Scrutiny Sub-Group, which
provides the Committee with an overview of the activities of the
Sub-Group)

7 Solutions 4 - Officer and Member Feedback Verbal
(To receive a presentation from Dave Thompson, Solutions 4  Report
Manager, on Solutions 4 and the Committee will have the
opportunity to provide verbal feedback from visits undertaken to
Solutions 4 providers)

8 Take-up of early education for less advantaged 2 year olds in  75-92
Lincolnshire
(To receive a report from Geraldine O'Neill, Lead Consultant
(Early Years Entitlement), which provides the Committee with a
comprehensive overview of the take up of free early education
places for two year olds in Lincolnshire)

9 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee Work 93 - 102
Programme 2014
(To receive a report from Tracy Johnson, Scrutiny Officer, which
provides the Committee with an opportunity to consider its Work
Programme)



10 CONSIDERATION OF EXEMPT INFORMATION (test)
In accordance with Section 100 (A)(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, this agenda item has not been circulated to the press
and public on the grounds that it is considered to contain exempt
information as defined in paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972, as amended. The press and public
may be excluded from the meeting of the consideration of this
item of business.

11 Leaving Care - Commissioning Review 103 - 144
(To receive a report from Linda Graham, Commissioning Officer,
which invites the Committee to consider the Leaving Care
Commissioning Review exempt report, prior to the report being
considered by the Executive on 1 April 2014)

Democratic Services Officer Contact Details

Name: Andrea Brown
Direct Dial 01522 553787
E Mail Address andrea.brown@lincolnshire.gov.uk

Please note: for more information about any of the following please contact
the Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting

e Business of the meeting
e Any special arrangements
e Copies of reports

Contact details set out above.

All papers for council meetings are available on:
www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/committeerecords




Agenda Iltem 3

. .
Llncolnshlre?

COUNTY COUNCIL

kg for = e

Ll 41

lwvv ~

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 FEBRUARY 2014

PRESENT: COUNCILLOR J D HOUGH (CHAIRMAN)

Councillors B Adams (Vice-Chairman), W J Aron, Mrs J Brockway, J P Churchill,
S R Dodds, A G Hagues, JRHicks, B W Keimach, CR Oxby, Mrs N J Smith,
Mrs C A Talbot, S M Tweedale, L Wootten, R Wootten and Mrs S M Wray.

Added Members

Church Representatives: Mr S C Rudman and Mrs G Wright.

Parent Representatives: Mr C V Miller, Mrs E Olivier-Townrow and Dr E van der Zee.
Officers in attendance:- Debbie Barnes (Executive Director Children's Services),
Keith Batty (Assistant Director of CfBT Education Services), Stuart Carlton (Assistant
Director of Children's Services), Katrina Cope (Team Leader Democratic and Civic
Services), Tracy Johnson (Scrutiny Officer), Rebecca Allen (Commissioning Officer),
Tim Culpin (Head of School Improvement), Andrew McLean (Head of Service -

Children's Commissioning) and Jane Salt (Senior Advisor).

67 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE / REPLACEMENT MEMBERS

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors R Hunter-Clarke,
Mrs S Ransome and Mrs L A Rollings.

An apology for absence was also received from Mr P Thompson (Church
Representative Added Member).

68 DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

No declarations of Members' interests were made at this stage of proceedings.

69 MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

(a) Minutes of the meeting held on 29 November 2013

RESOLVED
That the minutes of the meeting of the Children and Young People Scrutiny

Committee held on 29 November 2013 be agreed and signed by the Chairman
as a correct record.

Page 1



2
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 FEBRUARY 2014

(b) Minutes of the meeting held on 10 January 2014

RESOLVED
That the minutes of the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee held
on 10 January 2014 be agreed and signed by the Chairman as a correct
record.

70 SMALL SCHOOLS COLLABORATIVE PARTNERSHIPS

Consideration was given to a report from the Executive Director of Children's
Services, which invited the Committee to consider and comment on supporting the
Collaborative Partnerships Project.

The Committee was advised by the Head of School Improvement that in 2011,
Lincolnshire County Council had launched the Small Schools Collaborative
Partnership Project, which was aimed at encouraging primary schools with less than
200 pupils to work together. The partnership was to help support small rural schools.

In January 2012, Lincolnshire County Council had proposed a collaborative
partnership scheme. Details of the scheme were shown on page 22 of the agenda.

It was reported that research had shown that school partnerships helped increase
educational standards and encouraged the best use of resources through sharing
best practice and improving efficiencies through economies of scale.

Schools had been receptive to the aims of the proposal but argued that the scheme
was too rigid. Also, the Department for Education's (DfE) changes to the rules
concerning Local Authority funding formulae made it impossible for the Council to
target funding for partnerships. As a result of the concerns raised the scheme was
revised. Full details of the revised scheme were shown on page 23 of the agenda.

By January 2014, it was reported that there were 40 active partnerships across
Lincolnshire and that was generally considered to be successful. The schools
involved in the Collaborative Partnership Project had made good progress. The
Committee was advised that the results of a survey sent to all partnerships had been
very positive. 62% of local partnerships responded with 96% reporting improvement
as a result of partnership working, and with 90% seeing financial benefits, particularly
via joint Continuing Professional Development (CPD).

Some of the activities which partnerships had found most beneficial were:-

e Head teachers sharing their schools data with other schools;

¢ Joint learning walks, 'drop — ins' and lesson observations in each other's
schools;

¢ Joint professional development;

e Monitoring and moderation across schools;

Page 2



3
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 FEBRUARY 2014

e Schools within a partnership scheduling and running shared INSETs and
common training days;

¢ SENCOs undertaking joint training and coordinating their work;

e Special events; and

e School business management, procurement etc.

It was highlighted that head teachers had commented that they were feeling less
isolated and were now able to share their concerns and problems with other head
teachers. Detailed within the report were specific comments from head teachers.

It was reported although the project had been successful there were still a number of
challenges to overcome. At the moment there was several projects being undertaken
to help more things forward. One of these was 'Delivering Effective Feedback
through Digital Technology", which aimed to improve outcomes for pupils, particularly
those eligible for Pupil Premium and to enhance the skills of teachers to use digital
technology to support the giving of feedback and providing opportunities for peer
review. The Committee noted that as part of this project, there had been liaison with
Professor Steve Higgins from Durham University, who had a particular interest in this
type of work. Other projects included developing Leadership through Performance
Management; and Developing Peer Review within Partnerships of Schools.

The Committee was advised that CfBT was funding a National Small Rural Schools
Research Project led by Robert Hill who was an adviser to the Government. The
study highlighted the current challenges facing small rural primary schools and the
scope for different forms of partnership as a response to these challenges. The
project would provide a commentary on the national context supported by a major
case study based on the experience of the schools supported in Lincolnshire. It was
agreed that a copy of the report from the study would be circulated to the Committee
once it was completed.

In conclusion, the Committee was advised that in order to ensure Lincolnshire's many
small schools do not suffer as a result of these changes, the Collaborative
Partnership Project needed to continue to be developed further.

During discussion, the Committee made particular reference to the following issues:-

e That a strategy was needed to get all schools to participate in collaborative
working. It was highlighted that it was important to get governors on board as
some had reluctance to partnership working because of the anxiety of
academy status. One member suggested that governors should be invited to
attend any future collaborative workshops, and that examples of collaborative
working should be shared with governors to encourage them to take part in the
project. Officers agreed to look into inviting governors to the conference for
2014;

e The Committee was advised that partnership working had been trialled
recently with two schools participating in a combined event involving a maths
trial and a visit to a castle, this event had drawn in lots of children all working
together. It was highlighted that similar working methods had taken place in
the 1980's and that this had worked very well and was fully supported by

Page 3



4

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 FEBRUARY 2014

Lincolnshire County Council. The scheme had given teachers the opportunity
to up skill, and gain experience in another school. It was highlighted that this
was why officers wanted to extend the offer to larger primary schools, so that
the smaller rural schools could benefit from sharing staff resources. A
suggestion was made as to whether the principle of sharing and up skilling
teaching staff could be promoted. It was highlighted that this was happening,
but that there was more that could be offered to ensure that no school gets left
behind;

Money incentive — Members were advised that in the first year there had been
a money incentive, but due to changes in funding, the Local Authority was not
able to protect funding for partnerships. The Council therefore increased the
block allocation to all primary schools, so that no funding was lost. Officers
confirmed that it was difficult to incentivise, but that head teachers were
encouraged to use the funding for collaborative working;

Collaborative working - Some members highlighted that it was encouraging to
hear that collaborative partnerships were working, and that numerous benefits
had been identified as a result of the partnerships. Some examples of
partnership working were shared with the Committee, one of which was that
one primary school had closed, as its premises were being as a polling station.
As a result, the pupils had gone across the road to another school, which had
accommodated the pupils from both schools working side by side for the day;
Offer to larger primary schools - Officers advised that larger primary schools
would also be invited to take part in the project, and that it was also hoped to
extend collaborative working to secondary schools in the future;

Training for Clerks to Governors — It was reported that there was a need for
more training for clerks to governors to ensure that they are kept up to date
with legislation changes. Provision also needed to be made for refresher
training as and when the need arose. The Committee was advised that
training was offered to clerks to governors. Officers agreed to look in to the
issue further to see what could be improved;

In-house training courses for teachers - One member enquired as to whether
the Council still ran subject based courses. The Committee was advised that
courses were still part of the offer, but at the moment there was reluctance for
Head teachers and teachers to come out of school, therefore a lot of training
was taking place within schools. It was highlighted that training in schools was
essential and invaluable in the development of teachers;

Communication — It was highlighted that in order for schools to be encouraged
to participate, it was felt that the concept needed to be communicated better to
the schools in the first instance. A suggestion was made of possibly using a
newsletter as a communication tool. The Committee was advised that there
was currently a newsletter for the project. The project was also promoted at
Head teachers' briefings and the annual conference. However, officers
agreed to reflect and see what could be improved. Officers also highlighted
that as part of transforming how the Council worked with schools, they would
also look at communicating to schools in a more collaborative way; and
Transportation between schools - The Committee was advised that most
schools that worked in partnership were within a 15 mile radius. However, if
transport was needed then it was up to the individual school to pay for

Page 4



5
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 FEBRUARY 2014

transport costs out of their own budget. The Committee was advised that
brokerage had stopped, as smaller schools were no able to take on the
liability.

The Committee was advised that in East Lindsey, as a result of one the Head
teacher's connections, 20 schools were now involved in a project with Professor
Higgins, who was doing a watching brief and collecting data to see how effective the
partnership was working in East Lindsey.

In conclusion, it was agreed that officers would look into inviting governors to attend
the annual conference, and that members of the Committee would be given the
opportunity to attend, if they so wished. Furthermore, officers agreed to look into
training for Clerks to Governors, continue working on trying to get larger primary
schools and secondary schools involved in the Collaborative Working Project and
that progress on the project would be reported back to a future meeting of the
Committee.

RESOLVED

That the report be noted and that continued support be given to the
collaborative partnerships project.

71 EARLY HELP OFFER AND STRATEGY

The Committee gave consideration to a report from the Executive Director of
Children's Services, which provided information on providing early help to children
and families in Lincolnshire and highlighted areas for development to improve on the
current position.

It was reported that the Children and Young People's Strategic Partnership had
agreed to introduce a system to improve the process of working together to meet the
needs of children and families through the Common Assessment Framework and
Team Around the Child in 2006. Working Together to Safeguard Children was
introduced in April 2013, and this guidance placed an emphasis on the importance of
early help in promoting the welfare of children, together with clear arrangements for
collaboration.

It was highlighted that Lincolnshire's Early Help Offer identified that there was a need
for help for children and families as soon as problems started to emerge, or when
there was a strong likelihood that problems would emerge in the future. The Offer
was not just for very young children, but included universal and targeted services and
was designed to reduce, or prevent specific problems from escalating or becoming
entrenched.

The critical features of an effective early help offer included a multi-disciplinary
approach that brought together a range of professionals; a relationship with a trusted
Lead Professional who could engage with the child and the family; provide families
with support so that they could develop their own capacity to deal with issues, and

Page 5



6
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 FEBRUARY 2014

look at things with a more holistic approach to address the child in the wider family,
and to provide a more streamlined and simple assessment process.

Attached to the report at Appendix A was a copy of Lincolnshire Children's Services
Early Help Offer, and at Appendix B was a copy of the Lincolnshire Children's
Services Early Strategy, which outlined Lincolnshire's current Early Help Offer for the
Committee to consider.

The Early Help Strategy outlined the areas of work partners were committed to, to
improve Early Help arrangements in Lincolnshire.

During discussion, some concern was raised as to whether all the relevant
organisations involved in the Early Help Strategy had the capacity to deliver the help
needed to troubled families. The Committee was advised that although the budgets
available were reducing, there was a need to look further into what was being done;
ensuring that there was no duplication and making sure that what was being done
was being done in the most effective manner. The Strategy, as part of the
modernised working would ensure that enough help was provided to enable troubled
families to help themselves.

Some concern was also raised with regard to referrals on page 38 of the Early Help
Offer document that in order for an early assessment to be effective when the
family/child did not consent, then the Lead Professional would make a judgement as
to whether, without help, the needs of the child would escalate. If that was the case
then a referral to the local authority children's social care might be necessary. The
Committee was advised that there were only a few schools' concerns that reached
the Child Protection Threshold.

It was highlighted on Page 41 of the Early Help Offer (Appendix A) that there was no
longer a midwifery managed unit at the Grantham and District Hospital.

Some members extended their concerns with regard to the importance of School
Nurses and Health Visitors in the life of a child. The Committee was advised that
School Nurses were commissioned through Public Health and that Health Visitors
(Commissioning of the Healthy Child Programme) would come over to the Local
Authority in 2015. It was noted that work was currently underway to look at the
opportunities that this might create, and to identify the best way to take this forward,
to avoid duplication. It was reported that some discussions had taken place with
Public Health already as to how Children's Services felt the School Nurse service
should be provided. The issue would need to be debated further by the Children and
Young People Scrutiny Committee as to what the Public Help offer for children
should look like. Some members felt very strongly that Schools Nurses needed to be
involved in the pastoral life of a child.

A further area highlighted was concerning a child's readiness for school and whether
there was a definition as to what that was. Some members of the Committee
expressed concerns that young children were now attending school when they were
not toilet trained. It was highlighted further that some of these young children
regressed during the school holidays as they were not receiving the support they

Page 6



7

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 FEBRUARY 2014

needed. The Executive Director asked members of the Committee to let her know of
any specific cases, so that the Team Around the Child could provide support through
the school holidays to those individual children and their families. Officers confirmed
that the definition of ready for school was a flexible judgemental view measured from
the "Early Years Stage Profile" and it was very difficult to define as there was a range
with regard to school readiness, and that each schools offer might be different.
Officers advised that there was the potential to set up a County wide parenting
service to help those families who needed extra help. Officers were aware that there
were families in need, and it was highlighted that Children's Centres had targeted
provision and that once Health Visitors' were transferred in 2015, the provision would
be assessed and services transformed.

In conclusion, the Committee recognised the problems Children's Services had
regarding reduced funding for service provision, and to the success of its services,
but felt that it was very important to support vulnerable children and their families.
RESOLVED

That the report be noted.

72 CHILD POVERTY STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN UPDATE

The Committee gave consideration to a report from the Executive Director of
Children's Services, which provided the Committee with a background to the duties of
the Child Poverty Act 2010 on local authorities, and provided an overview of the
latest HMRC 2011 data released, which identified how Lincolnshire compared to its
statistical neighbours, regional authorities and nationally against the 'Children in Low-
Income Families Local Measure'.

It was noted that the Council's Executive had agreed that the monitoring of the Child
Poverty Strategy was to be governed through the Children and Young People's
Strategic Partnership (CYPSP), in line with the requirement for Partner co-operation
in mitigating the effects of Child Poverty.

The report focussed on the progress, content and governance arrangements of the
Child Poverty Action Plan and outlined the development of a (CYPSP) Child Poverty
Sub-Group, which was chaired by Dr Tony Hill, Director of Public Health.

Appended to the report were the following documents:-
Appendix A — A copy of the Child Poverty Strategy;

Appendix B — A copy of the Child Poverty Action Plan;
Appendix C - The CYPSP Child Poverty Governance Map; and
Appendix D — A copy of the CYPSP Child Poverty Scorecard.

The Committee received a joint presentation of the report from the Head of Service —
Children's Commissioning and the Commissioning Officer.

Page 7



8
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 FEBRUARY 2014

It was highlighted that the CYPSP monitored and reviewed progress against the
Action Plan, which identified key resource activity areas, which were to be focussed
on for review for the next 12 months. Due to the extensive scope of the Action Plan,
it had been agreed that a Child Poverty Sub-Group was to be established and would
be chaired by the Director of Public Health. The membership of the group would
include key partners involved in the delivery of the Action Plan and the Committee
was advised that a workshop had been arranged for early 2014, to assist sub-group
members in understanding the wider implications of child poverty and the impact their
own project had in tackling it.

Full details of the consultation undertaken were detailed in the report presented.
Discussion ensued, from which reference was made to the following issues:-

e Page 115 — Reference was made to the fact that the strategy was not just a
Children's Services Strategy, it was a joint strategy which required all
stakeholders to work together in an integrated way to target shared priorities
and eliminate duplication of effort;

e Page 118 - The cost to society from loss of revenue;

e Page 125 - Economic poverty - Reference was made to the fact that if people
were paid the living wage, this would help them move out of the poverty trap;

e Page 144 Lincolnshire Community Assistance Scheme — It was reported that
arrangements were in place to manage the Social Fund and levels of take up;

e Action Plan — Members expressed some concern that the Action Plan was not
robust enough. The Committee was reassured that for each project, there
were multiple projects feeding in. It would be part of the of the Sub —
Committees remit to keep a watching brief on the progress;

e A question was asked as to whether the uptake of free schools meals was
going to be monitored. The Committee was advised that it was the intention to
increase the uptake of free school meals. It was highlighted that a scheme
was to be instigated in Lincoln through Housing Benefit claimants. The District
Council would contact the family to identify who the County Council should
contact; and

e Some concern was expressed as to the conflicting data included in the report.
Officers explained the reasoning behind data provided and the discrepancies
between actual number and statistical percentages.

In conclusion, the Committee was unhappy about accountability, and how that was to
be achieved, as there were no targets in the Action Plan to measure the outcomes.
A suggestion was made for a more thematic approach, which identified what each of
the component areas had to achieve and what effect this would have for children in
poverty.

RESOLVED

1. That the progress made so far against the Child Poverty Action Plan be
noted.

Page 8



9
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 FEBRUARY 2014

2. That a further more detailed progress report for each identified theme be
scheduled in for future meetings, which identifies the outcomes to be
achieved, and highlights the benefits for children in poverty. Theme leads
to attend and provide a detailed update.

73 CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK
PROGRAMME 2014

A report by the Scrutiny Officer was considered, which provided the Committee with
an opportunity to consider its work programme for the coming year.

A revised copy of the work programme was circulated to members at the meeting.
The revised programme had been amended to allow for a maximum number of six
items per agenda in the future. A list had also been created which identified 'items to
be scheduled', and that these items would be discussed at each pre-meeting to
identify which items should be brought forward.

The Scrutiny Officer highlighted that there were already two potential pre-decision
scrutiny reports which would have to be presented to the July meeting.

Members were also reminded that visits to the Families Working Together teams
were currently being arranged, and that dates would be brought to the Committee in
March as part of the Families Working Together report.

Other items suggested by the Committee for the inclusion in future agendas were an
update on the newly appointed eight Regional Commissioners and an update on the
Ofsted Improvement Inspection. It was reported that the Ofsted Improvement
Inspection was already listed for the 25 April 2014 meeting.

RESOLVED

1. That the revised work programme as set out at Appendix A be agreed
subject to an wupdate on the newly appointed eight Regional
Commissioners being added to the Items to be Scheduled list.

2. That the contents of the Children's Services Forward Plan, as set out in
Appendix B to the report be noted.

The meeting closed at 1.00 pm

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda Item 4

le

Inchiras
IHNIJ1 111 &
C

OUNTY COUNCIL

Working for & befter fure

|l inco
=l IN\a\J

Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Debbie Barnes, Executive Director of Children's

Services
Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee
Date: 07 March 2014
Subject: Families Working Together

Summary:

To update on the progress of Lincolnshire's response to the Troubled Families'
Programme

Actions Required:

The Committee is invited to consider and comment on the contents of the
report.

1. Background
1.0 Background

“Families Working Together” (FWT) is Lincolnshire County Council's (LCC) and its
partners’ response to the “Troubled Families Programme” led by the Department of
Communities & Local Government (DCLG).

DCLG has identified 120,000 ‘troubled families’ nationally and has indicated 1370
such families within Lincolnshire. The expectation from DCLG is that these families
will be “turned around” by 2015.

The Families Working Together Team consists of 1 Team Manager, 5 Practice
Supervisors, 1 Performance & ICT Manager, 0.5 Project Manager, 1 Performance
Officer and 38.9 FTE Key Workers. 51% are seconded staff from partner
organisations.

Key Workers work intensively with the whole family, over an average of 12 months.
Families are eligible for FWT support if they meet 2 of the following 3 national
criteria:

e Families involved in anti-social behaviour or youth crime;

e Children excluded from school or not attending regularly;

e Families with one or more adults in receipt of out of work benefits
2.0 Identification of Troubled Families

Page 11



“Identification" involves discovering households where data indicates these criteria
overlap at an address.

Datasets from Lincolnshire Police and Children's Services are matched together
and information about qualifying family members are submitted to Department of
Work and Pensions (DWP) who undertake a check for adults in receipt of out of
work benefits at that address. The FWT team collate this data and build family
groups comprising the individuals who hit one or more of the national criteria.

Families are also directly referred to the programme. FWT Business Support staff
verify that the information about family member eligibility can be evidenced and
then eligible families can be allocated a key worker, as appropriate.

3.0 Working with Troubled Families

"Working With" a family involves allocating a FWT Key Worker (where appropriate)
or identifying the services that are already working with that family.

Those families with the most complex needs are those that would benefit from a
direct FWT key worker intervention. Typically, these families are referred in by
other services working with the family who request support from FWT. Additionally,
families which meet all 3 of the national criteria, as identified by data matching, are
prioritised alongside those meeting local priorities such as families with children
who have been permanently excluded.

It is recognised nationally that not all families meeting the eligibility criteria have
complex needs and will require a direct intervention. In these cases, a "Lead
Agency" may have involvement with the family around a particular issue (e.g.
Education Welfare, Neighbourhood Policing team). Periodically, the FWT team will
undertake matching exercises with other agencies supporting families in
Lincolnshire to discover which are working with families alongside the FWT team in
the county.

This patchwork of provision across Lincolnshire constitutes the "Worked With"
figure reported to the national team.

4.0 Turning around Troubled Families
The government's key focus for the Troubled Families programme is to "turn
around" families meeting the criteria. Achieving the set thresholds for this outcome
is rewarded by a Payment by Results (PbR) framework.
This involves achieving the inverse of the eligibility criteria:

¢ Reducing families involvement in anti-social behaviour or youth crime;

e Getting children back to school regularly and reducing exclusion;
e Moving adults off out of work benefits and into employment.

Page 12



In order to make a claim for a family, it must have simultaneously achieved the
Crime/ASB and Education outcomes OR have achieved the work outcome. That is,
there are two ways to turn around a family. The authority can also claim a smaller
payment for achieving a "Progress to Work" outcome, granted on the family
starting an involvement with the European Social Fund (ESF) "Support for family
with multiple problems". This is being delivered in the East Midlands by Working
Links.

The authority is targeted with turning around its entire allocation of Troubled
Families and so will need to work with a larger number than this to achieve the
required number of outcomes.

5.0 DCLG Financial Framework

The Financial Framework sets out the detail associated with identifying and making
claims for families. It provides suggestions on where to source the data required to
identify families for the programme and an overview of the legal gateways which
allow for the sharing of this information between agencies. Finally, it provides a
clear explanation of the circumstances under which the authority may make a claim
for the impact made on the family following an intervention by one or more
services.

6.0 February Claim 2014

The latest opportunity for submitting a claim for the number of families turned
around was in February 2014. The previous was in October 2013 when a decision
was taken not to, allowing for further development of FWT systems. Through
engagement with other authorities since the beginning of the programme, an
amount of best practice around claiming has been developed. The most significant
aspect of this has been the development of systems to automatically calculate
which families have met the criteria for payment, rather than the manual
consideration of each family in turn.

When this extensive development is completed, it is expected that the process
around submitting claims will be far more efficient and will maximise the
opportunity to claim for families achieving success that might have otherwise been
overlooked. This will make achieving national targets more likely and maximise the
financial benefit that can be expected from the PbR framework. It will also allow for
more capacity in supporting operational teams and better quality performance
information.

329 claims were made in February, including 31 of which are for continuous
employment.

7.0 National Comparison
Of the 152 Local Authorities, Lincolnshire ranks in the Top 15 in terms of the
number of 'troubled families' we are expected to 'turn around'. DCLG requests

management information from the 152 Local Authorities on a quarterly basis to
ascertain their progress against key performance indicators, namely:

Page 13



1. The number of troubled families identified in the area;
2. The number of troubled families that are being 'worked with' in the area;
3. The number of troubled families that have been 'turned around' in the area

In both of the former two categories, Lincolnshire ranks well. The latest data —
related to information to the end of Seﬁ)tember 2013 — published in November
shows Lincolnshire is ranked 24" and 20" respectively in those two classifications.
However, we are currently ranked 71% with regards to the final category, mainly
due to our decision not to submit an outcome claim in October (see item 6.0
above). In the previous quarter's management information summary, Lincolnshire
ranked 37" in this category.

We expect to make substantial progress in January and April in all three
categories, but most particularly in terms of the number of families 'turned around'
in Lincolnshire (see items 2.0, 3.0 and 4.0 above).

8.0 Referrals

Families Working Together is currently engaged with 206 families countywide. The
following diagrams show how this caseload is broken down by locality area and the
qualifying criteria for the programme.

8.1 FWT Caseload by District and No. Criteria

District/Criteria Breakdown

th:lﬂﬂ

Boston Lincaoln South Holland West Lindsay
East Lindsey Morth Kesteven South Kesteven

No. Families
8

District

Number of
Criteria
m? @3

Page 14



8.2 FWT Caseload: Families in Criteria 1 (Crime/ASB)

Families in Criteria 1 {Crime/ASB) [1=Yes, 0=No]

35
30
w
2 25
£
E 20
o 15
=
10
[v]
Boston Lincaoln South Holland West Lindsay
East Lindsay Morth Kesteven South Kesteven
District
Criteria 1
mi1 @o

8.3 FWT Caseload: Families in Criteria 2 (Education)

Families in Criteria 2 (Education) [1=Yes; 0=No]

60

0
w40
2
E 30
&
S w
10
[v]
Boston Lincaln South Holland West Lindsey
East Lindsay Morth Kesteven South Kesteven
District
Criteria 2
m1 @o

8.4 FWT Caseload: Complexity
The following chart describes case complexity by analysing the presence of Social

Care involvement (and at what level: CIN/CP) or Team around the Child (TAC)
arrangements.

Page 15



8.5 FWT Referrals: 2013 (Successful and unsuccessful)

Families Working Together received 321 referrals in 2013. The following chart
demonstrates the variety of agencies from which these are received and shows
those agency groups which refer the highest numbers of families into the service.

FWT Referrals 2013 - Countywide

on Welfare i

B Lincoln FAST

H Police

M East Lindsey FAST

E Probation

B West Lindsey FAST

e
= Youth Offending Servir-___"'"

- . -
"
B NKDC
W Boston FAST
m South Holland FAST
M Barnardos

W S5KDC
B WLDC

9.0 Troubled Families (TF) Phase 2
At recent DCLG regional events, there has been a strong focus on Phase 2 of the

TF Programme due to run from 2015 — 2020. There will be a consultation early in
2014 to seek views from local areas but it has been mooted that Phase 2 will

Page 16



include new incentives for local services such as the police, health and social care
to work more closely together. The key initial thoughts are that:

- 400,000 families will be targeted over the 5-year period

- The payment by results system will continue

- Central government will continue to fund up to 40% of the hypothecated cost
of intervention

- Health targets will be added

- There will be a focus on earlier intervention

- The programme will be extended to a wider group of families including those
struggling with health problems or parenting, children not in school or at risk
of being taken into care

- Local agencies will have to produce a detailed plan setting out how they will
join up and reform services to produce savings

10.0 Children's Centres & FWT

A leaflet has been designed to advertise support services to Job Centre Plus (JCP)
clients and a questionnaire has been developed for JCP Advisers to complete and
refer clients onto appropriate services. Support services currently include: FWT,
Children's Centres (CCs) and European Social Fund (ESF) Families services. The
location of JCP Advisers in Children's Centres was explored but this was not
considered viable, primarily due to the low number of clients presenting. However,
from a pilot of the leaflet and questionnaire delivered in Stamford, of 67 clients,
40% had ‘issues’, 2 referrals were made to FWT, 15 to CC’s and 16 to ESF. Work
to roll this out across the county is planned for March 2014.

11.0 Exclusion

FWT are working closely with the Out of Schools Team to identify young people
who are at risk of exclusion with a view to providing support to families, to prevent
permanent exclusions. A protocol is being drawn up to clarify the referral process
for these young people to FWT.

All Teaching & Learning Centres consider referral to FWT at the first interview
between the school, the young person and their parents/carers. Referrals are
made where it is felt the family would benefit from long-term, holistic, intensive
family support.

12.0 Youth Homelessness

In April, 2013, FWT set up a pilot service in Lincoln/West Lindsey to implement the
single gateway for 16 & 17 year olds presenting as homeless. FWT rolled this
service out countywide on 6" January 2014. Referrals are made from District
Housing Authorities, where young people are now required to present. Once
prevention work has been completed, including mediation to return the young
person home, but this has not worked, a referral is made to FWT. FWT then find
housing provision for the young person, often initially crisis accommodation; then
support the young person to move into supported accommodation. Support work

Page 17



continues for 1 — 2 months to ensure the young person manages this transition
successfully.

Since the pilot, there have been 29 young people who have presented. The
majority of those who have presented, were either unable to return home or had
been evicted from supported accommodation by the housing provider. Of the 29
young people who have presented, the large majority have been accommodated in
supported housing provision and are making good progress.

2. Conclusion

Lincolnshire is performing well and has chosen to dedicate the additional resource
from DCLG through the PbR system, to funding staff to work intensively with
families. In some other Local Authorities, DCLG funding has been used to fund
“business as usual” including filling funding gaps created through a reduction in
public service budgets. In Lincolnshire however, the approach of the FWT team will
be used as part of wider developments to transform services for children, young
people and families. This is in line with the DCLG requirement that local areas work
towards service reform which will provide services which more fully meet the needs
of “Troubled Families”. This will feature more strongly for Local Authorities and their
partners, in phase 2 of the Troubled Families Programme, through the requirement
to draw up a partnership plan which illustrates how service reform will be
undertaken in Lincolnshire.

Financial Implications - None in 2013/14.
3. Consultation

a) Policy Proofing Actions Required
n/a

4. Background Papers

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972
were used in the preparation of this report.

This report was written by Jo Kavanagh, who can be contacted on 01522 554505
or Jo.Kavanagh@lincolnshire.gov.uk.

Page 18



Agenda Item 5

Report Reference:
Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Debbie Barnes, Executive Director of Children's

Services
Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee
Date: 07 March 2014
Subject: Performance - Quarter 3 2013/14

Summary:

The accompanying appendices to this report provide key performance
information for Quarter 3 2013/14 that is relevant to the work of the Children
and Young People Scrutiny Committee.

Actions Required:

The Committee is invited to consider and comment on the performance
information contained in the appendices to this report.

1. Background

Council Business Plan and Council Priority Activity Performance

Appendix A highlights performance relevant to this committee against the following:

e Council Business Plan Performance Indicators: There are seven indicators
in the Council Business Plan that are within the remit of this scrutiny
committee. Appendix A contains details for the past two quarters of those
that are reported quarterly.

e Council Priority Activities: Corporate Management Board have identified a
number of Council Priority Activities, these are the key projects and
programmes that will deliver the most significant changes and new
commitments as detailed in the 2012-2015 Council Business Plan and
Organisational Strategy, as well as the Executive Director's objectives.
There are currently 32 priority projects and programmes, 3 of which are in
the remit of this scrutiny committee.

e Council Priority Activities Exception Highlight Reports: Where a Council
Priority Activity is reporting significant issues (red) a project highlight report
has been included to provide further information.

Page 19



Performance Indicators

Appendix B is the summary report of the performance indicators relating to
Children’s Services. On presentation of the summary report there will be an
opportunity to ask questions.

As requested a full and detailed report has been provided (Appendix C) which
covers all indicators used by Children’s Services for which data is currently
available in 2013/2014. This is also available for questions.

Customer Satisfaction

Appendix D is a breakdown of customer satisfaction information and sets out the
complaints and compliments received in Quarter 3 relating to Children’s Services.
2. Conclusion

This report summarises the Quarter 3 performance for Children and Young People,
which is broken down by each of the Assistant Directors, and the Children and
Young People Scrutiny Committee is asked to raise any questions on the content
of the report.

3. Consultation

a) Policy Proofing Actions Required

n/a

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report

Appendix A Council Business Plan and Council Priority Activity Peformance

Appendix B Summaries of performance

Appendix C Performance Report for Quarter 3 2013/14 - this is a detailed
report covering all indicators that are currently in operation in
Children's Services for which we have data available

Appendix D Complaint and compliments report

5. Background Papers

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972
were used in the preparation of this report.

This report was written by Staurt Carlton, who can be contacted on 01522 554051
or stuart.carlton@lincolnshire.gov.uk.

Page 20



102
YoIe Yy,

"spuaJ) pue saWway) 1e %00| bunesw aouewiopad
Alyluow sy 1e ‘si0)08l1q 1UBlSISSE pue

92IAI9S JO SpeaH ‘asioeld pue saseo [enplAlpul
SSNOSIp 0} SJieyD 82UaI8JU0D) ase) Yyim Bunesw
siebeuew wea) yum siseq Ajyjuow e uo sindoo
S9SBO U0I}98)0.d PIy) jo Bunipne pue Buiojiuopy
"SUOIJENJON|} BWOS YNm a)el 1obie) ay) uey)
Jaybiy 8q 0} enunuo |IM Bkl Sy} Jey Ajei| st 3
"(Z10z Yyose) g L¢ abeiane

puejbuz |le 8y pue (z10z UoIe|N) 2 '€ sinoqybiau
[eonsnels sil Yloq 1ey) Jemoj [jis sn souewlopied
$,8J1YSUj0oUIT 1BY] pPalOU 8q pP|Noys I JOASMOH
‘salouabe Jayjo Agq wuey jo uopiubooal Japaq

pue sdnoib Buiqis eble| Jo Jaquinu pasealoul

Ue ‘pasN Ul p|IyD Uey} Jayjes uondsiold pliyo se
pabeuew Buiaq sased ‘wuey ueosyubis Buuayns
aJe uaJp|Iyo jeyy uoniubooal Jaiues sidwexs

10} ‘PaUIqUIOD pue [BJBASS 8F UBD SUOSESI 3y |
10b.1ey Aq ebeuew 0} J0}e2Ipul JNJWIP B SI SIY L
"Joble} anoqe ||is SI pue ¢10g 19qo0

0] paiedwod ue|d Uonoal0id PIIYD B YlIM usip|iyo
10 Jaquinu 8y} Ul 8sealoul Ue usaq sey alay|

00°0¢

¥8°Ge

a9)iwwo) Aunniog ajdoad Bunoj pue ualp|iyd - S10Jed1puU| doUBWIOMDd

00°0¢

0e¢ee

uaJpiyo 0000
Jad ue|d uonosjold
PIYD e 0} 1oslard
uaJp|iyo Jo JaquOnN
(]

(@)
@®©
ol

pey ™y 1ebiey ueyy asiopg
uaaln) + 1ebie] UBY) JaNEg
nojo] | joquisg pueq aJjuewlopad

Joday asuewiouad Atewwng :(1)y xipuaddy




Page 22

dnolb abe siy} 40} | JJN Ul 8sealoul ue
ul JnsaJl Aew jabie} umouyun ay} ul Juswaroidwi
ue alojaiay} pue ‘] 3N awos apnjoul Aew g| abe

‘Buiuied; Jo yuswAhojdwa

cogm_\ﬂfmw 1B sumouun Jo |8A8] ybiy ayy ‘uenamoH ‘Buiules) 0s'¢€ s0'e o |05°€ 262 uoneonpa Ul jou sieah g|
ojul 8| doad BunoA | 33N Hoddns 0} ylom 82IAIeS 0] 9] pabe s|doad Buno

SJoaled 8y} JO }nsal e S| SIY] "ejep [euoiieu yjim

[lom saiedwod pue }abie} 8A0Qe S| 8oUBWIOMSd

"}l a1inbas sesueswNalI0

ay} Jl 1w 8q 0} Sey Ualp|Iyd a}epowwodoe

0} paau 8y} se abeuew 0} Job.e)} JnoIip e si |
102 'sinoqybiau |eonisiie)s Jno pue ajel pue|bug ualp|iyo
YoIBN U/ 8y} y1oq ueyy 00001 Jad Jemoj ||is si uone|ndod (0[0R% % alevy o= [00°EY 06°0¥% 000°0} Jod uaip|iyd
uaJp|Iyo Jaye payoo| 8yl ‘€10z Jequeds( I8y PaY00T JO JaquinN

L€ 8y Uo AJlIoyiny [B007 8Y) JO 84BD By} Ul 819M

/8G UaIp|Iyod [enjoe Jo swis} ul "000°'0} Jod g
Bulaq 106.e} ay) ‘9"z SI @ouewlopad Jus1INd 8y

sa)Iwwo) Aunniog ajdoaq Bunoj pue ualp|iy)d - S10Jed1puU| SOUBWIONS]




"Joefoid 8y} uo apew usaq

sey ssaiboid yeym uo ayepdn 0} 7.0z YoJep 2 uo Buiiesw sy je Jodal Jaypny B aA180al ||IM 88pIWWo) 8y "paralyoe ssalboud
B} YlIM paljsiies sem aa)iliwio) sy} pue £10z J8qWanoN g Uo Buiesw sy} je paaieoal Jodal souewlopad g Jepenb ayj ul
100foid 8y} uo papiroid sem ayepdn uy "g10Z YoJel\ 1S| uo Buizesw sy je awi} 3sdij 8y) oy 109foid Sy} pasapIsSuod aspIuwo) ay |
SjusWWOo) Auiniog

'91/G10Z Ul swwelbold saljiwe pajgnol] sy} puedxs

0] 300] 0} MaINSY Bulpuadg aAisuayaldwod ay) Ul JuswulaAob |eljuad wod) Juswwwod Aq paysooq usaq os|e sey joafoid ay|
‘ws}-Buo] 8y} Ul S8A08[gO N0 198w pue J|as)l saljiwey Jo Jaqunu Jable| e yum Ajjoalip yiom 0} Josfoid ayy Buiigeus

‘suonesiuebio Jauped wouy syuswpuodas ybnouys st yoiym jo Ajofew ay) ‘e}e|dwod s| wes) [euoiiesadQ ay} Jo uoisuedxs ayl
"v10g Adenuep ul wieo [enueisgns e ayew o) j0adxa JaAemoy op A\ "€1.0Z 1890100

Ul MOPUIM [eUOlIpPE 8} Ul SWiejo Aue ayew 0} Jou 8soyd pue sjobie) [euoneu puiyaq ale Jng AN Ul spew swie[o swoo)no Jo
Jaquwinu 8y} uo sjable} [eulajul papasoxa ap\ “(19bJe} Jo peaye) suonesiueblo Jauped Aq Apealje 1o | A Ag yum paiom Bulaq ase
jey} asoyy BulAyisse|o pue (yobie) Jo peaye) payjuapl saljiwe} Jo siaquinu 8y} Jo swis} ul ssaibold axew o} sanuiuod josfoid ay |

@ @ Saljiwed pajqnoJL 1 M4

jo9foid

‘7102 Iudy Gg uo Buneauw syl Je 99jIWWoD du}

AQ palapisuod aq [|Im yoiym g1 1sod ajdoad Buno Joy saniunoddQ uo podal ay) jo Jed se passnosip Jayuny aq |im sawwelboud
Sy} punoJe sanssi 8y ‘awweiboid ayj uo spew Buiag ssaiboid ay} yym paysies Sem aapIWwo) ayl "¢ L0Z JoqUIBAON

62 Uo Bunesw ay) je paniedal Jodas aouewlopad z Jeuenb ay) ul swwelboud ayy uo a)epdn ue pasapISUOD S8)ILUWOYD BY |
SjusWwWo) Auiniog

'WYdy uo 1oedwi Aew
UoIym JO awoo}no ay) ‘spjo Jeak g| Buipiebal sanijigisuodsal Jno 0jul 8nURUOD SaLlinbug "senunuod 10z Jequsldes woly spjo
Jeak /| 0] Y4y JO Uoisuaixe ay} 1o} uonetedald "poob aq 0} senunuoo spjo Jeak g jo uoiedioned 0) uonejal Ul souUBWIONSd

q

@ @ oby uonedionled sy buisiey

N
o

&

awuweibouid

99plwwo) Aupniog ajdoad BunoA @ uaipjiyo

ENERNS)
WEoyUAE | Sanss] Op - Usaus
op - anig

ooyl | papels [=lanss|
B | 194 0N | LIRS - pey

é « * ® +

Aoy joquuids

€1-0900-| € J& Se uonisod
yl-uep-zg :pejealo ayeq

SJUBWIWIOD Y3IM SBIIAIOY Ajlold [19UNo) Iy XIANIddV




Page 24

‘UMouy aJe SaWwo9No
jey) os aidoad BunoA pue uaip|iyod jo Juswabebus sy} ainsesw 0} pue PaJdA0d ale seale 8say) ainsud 0} yoeoidde aaisod
alow e Joj pasu e sem alay) jey) paalbe aapiwwo) ayl "Auaaod pjiyo ul aal aidoad BunoA pue ualp|iyo Jo Jaquinu juediiubis e
aJaym saljiwey Jaiood yym juswabebua pue allysujooul] Jo Sease paAlldap jsow ay) Jo 8wos Ul uoisiroid a13uad YyinoA Jo 3oe| ay}
JNOQEe SUIBOUOD pasiel avjIWIWO0) 8yl "f10g Aenuer | uo Bunasw s)i 1e a0 UINOA 8y} Uo Lodal B palapiSuod 89juwo) ayl
sjusWwWo) Auiniog

"OM} Jay)0 8y} ul passaidxa jsalejul usaq Ajjusoal sey aiay) pue D97 Ag uni pue paulejal aq ||im auo ‘Buiulewsal 881y} a8y} JO wswdojarsg
"|oAju09 Jop|oyayels AJunwiWod 0} paiasuel) Buieq Jo sse004d 8y} Ul Mou ale sBulp|ing 813ud YINoA paumo D97 Jo Ajuofew sy @ o Ajunwwod pue yinoA




24

20

(o)

~

RED

Measu

Appendix B - Performance Summary

RED DIAMOND GREEN PLUS

DIAMOND

re Name

2016SC: % of referrals to social care that are repeats, within 12 mths (QP7.1)

2023SC: No. subject to a CPP per 10,000 population <18

CS012

CS043:
CS052:
CS077:
CS108:

CSs117

CS138:

CS144

CS145:
CS146:
CS160:
CS163:
CS165:

CS176

: % of privately fostered children visited within required timescales

Primary School persistent absence rate

% of CwD who participate in their short-term breaks review

% of open referrals to CWD (excl. OT) and Transition Teams that have a transition plan
% LAC (> 20 days) with a PEP

: % 16-19 teenage mothers in EET

Progression by 3 levels in English between KS2 and KS4

: The percentage of LAC with an up-to-date health check

the percentage of LAC with an up-to-date dental check

The percentage of LAC with up-to-date routine immunisations

Percentage of 16 to 18 year-olds whose situation is 'unknown' on Aspire
Progression by two levels in Reading between Key Stage 1 and Key Stage 2
% of pupils in good or outstanding schools

: % Academic aged 18, whose situation is 'unknown' on Aspire

Page 25



Measure Name

CS181: Percentage of Primary Birth Visits Done Within 14 Days

NIO53i Percentage of infants being breastfed at 6-8 weeks (breastfeeding prevalence)

NI061 Timeliness and stability of adoption of looked after children

NI065 Children becoming the subject of a Child Protection Plan for a second or subsequent time
NI068 Percentage of referrals to children's social care going on to initial assessment

NI075 Achievement of 5 or more A*-C grades at GCSE or equivalent including English and Maths

GREEN PLUS

Measure Name

CS118: % 16-19 LDD clients in EET

CS127: % of CWD who've had a transitional annual review

CS137: Percentage of pupils achieving the English Baccalaureate at KS4

CS141: Children's Centres Targeted Reach Achieved

CS155: No. CYP accessing at least one arts/music activity offered by LCC/LSIS

CS156: Number of full Duke of Edinburgh awards gained

CS161: Troubled families programme - number of families worked with

CS167: % of eligible two year-olds who are in receipt of their Early Years Entitlement
CS168: % of 16 year-olds participating in Learning (according to RPA)

CS174: % Academic age 16 - Raising the Participation Age (RPA) cohort, whose situation is 'unknown'
CS175: % Academic aged 17, whose situation is 'unknown' on Aspire

CS178: Young People Not In Education, Employment or Training

CS182: Percentage of 6-8 Week Visits Completed Within Timescales.

NIO59P Percentage of Initial assessments for children's social care carried out < 10 working days
NI060 Percentage core assessments for children's social care carried out < 35 working days
NI062 Stability of placements of looked after children: number of moves

NI064 Child protection plans lasting 2 years or more

NI087 Secondary school persistent absence rate

NI102i Achievement gap between disadvantaged pupils and their peers (KS2)

NI107gie %ge point gap KS2 level 4+ English & Maths - Any Other White Background

PAF C23 (BV163): Adoptions of LAC

Page 26



‘Jow aJe spasu uaym paso|d pue Ajsjendoidde cg
paddajs Bulag a.e jey)} Sased aiNsua 0} SaIIEJ0| UIYIM udseuapun Bulag si ylom uonelojdxa Jayun4 1aquiadadd Ul 86| | 0} dunp ul gL0| WOoJy paSealdul OS|e dABY S|eJid)al-a) ‘1aquiadg
ul 0619 0} 6E9G WO} pasealoul 9AeY S|eliajal |e1o) ‘1oBie) UulyIm Sem ajel |eliajal-al 8y} Usym aunpf aouls "yiuow siy) uiebe sjelaal jeadal Ul asealoul Jayuny e usaq sey 9@%
Alejuswiwo) 99IAISS JO pedH :399[gNng Juswwo) - ybeueAey| of :Joyny EwEE%

:SjUBIWOY }SBjeT]

= o o ©

gl 8l 8l 8l yobue )
GE6l c0'6l 6°LL |enjoy
71LI€0/1LE v1/20/82 vL/L0/LE €LICLILE €L/ILLIOE €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €1120/1E €1/90/0€ €1/60/1€ €11¥0/0€
9% pun Jop0g SI Jojjews :Ajuejod ybeueaey| or : JoumQ

:‘Nn_ov sSyjw g uiyyim ‘syeadau ale jey) aJed |eId0S 0] sjeliajal JO 9% :2S9L0¢Z

aNOIVIa a3y

J9ouadg aojuep

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



"8]Bp 8NP 8y} UIYYIM JISIA 8U) J8Jud pue 818|dWod 0} JO)IOA [BIO0S

3y} sk pue anp S}iSIA [[e dn MOJ|0} O} S| UOJOUN} SSOYM JSXOEI} B PaljijuSpl Sey 92IAISS S| "9[edSaWIl} UIY}IM Pa1Indd0 UdIp|Iyd 9SOy} J0} SYISIA Jusnbasqns |y “awely awiy Jey} UIyIm wa)sAs
3y} Ojul palajud jou Jng paja|dwod aiam Jey} SHSIA pey SISY}0 PUE PASO|D 9I9M S9SED 9Say) JO ¢ “Juawadeld Jo Jeak }siy 8y} Joy Apjeam g ale Ydlym "Sajeasaul} 8y} JO dpISino papiodal
JISIA Aiojeinbal e pey aAey ualp|iyd pala)soy AjyeAud 6 ‘¢71/€ 10z 4eaA ay) Buung "ajeasawl Jo Jno BuLIND20 YSIA [euonippe | yim Japenb siyy ul Apybis paddip sey aouewsopad ay)

— 4 ¢

G8 G8 G8
G808 8.°€8

viLI€0/LE v1/20/8C ViIL0/LE ELICLILE ELILLIOE €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€

% N

Aleluswiwio) 80IAI8S JO pesH :108[gNS JUsWWO)) - SLIBH UYO[ :JoyINy Juswwo)

:SjUsWIWOY )sajen

’ loqwAsg

S8 yobue)
8Y’L8 lenjoy
€1/80/LE €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/LE €LIv0/0€

Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod SLUBH uyor : jsumQ
s9|easawi} palinbal ulyym pajsiA uaiap|iyo palajsoy Ajgjeaud jo o, “N_.om

5)
(@)
@©

‘SpuaJ) pue saway) Je 300| Bunesw souewlopad Ajyjuow ay) e ‘siojoallq Juelsisse pue soI/fIps

J0 spesH "esnoeid pue S8SEO [eNPIAIPUI SSNOSIP 0] SJIBYD 80U8I8ju0) ase) yum Bunssw siebeuew wes) Yy)im siseq A|Yjuow e uo SINd00 Sased UoNoa)old pliyD 1o bunipne pue BuLiojiuop

"(Z10Z Yyote) gL abetane puelbu3 (e ay) pue (Z|0Z YdoIe) L 7€ sinoqublau [ednsiiels s) Ujog ey} Jomo|

*suoleNIoN|; 8Wos Yim ajel 18bie) ay) uey) Jaybiy eq 0} enuniuoo |IM 8)el siy) 1ey) Ay si
sn souewload s,241ysujooul

1By} pajou ag p|noys il JaremoH ‘salouabe Jayjo Aq wiey jo uoiiubooal Japaq pue sdnoib Bulqis abie| Jo Jaquinu pasealoul Ue ‘pasN Ul pliyd Uey) Jayiel uondalold pliyo se pabeuew
Buleq saseo ‘wuey jueoniubis Bulayns ale uaip|iyd 1ey; uoiiubooal Jalies ajdwexa o} pauIquIod pue |elaAas 8q ued suoseal ay] ‘1abie) Aq abeuew 0} 1ojealpul }N2IYIP e S SIy L
"Job1e} aA0Qe ||1}s S| pue €10z 49903100 0} pasedwod ueld Uond8}0id PlIyD B UM USIP|IyYd JO Jaquinu 8y} Ul 9SBaIOUl UB U8 SeY a1ay |

— \ 4 \ 4

0c 0c 0c
¥8'Ge €ec
v1I€0/1LE v1/20/82 VLL0/LE ELITLILE E€LILLIOE €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€

\ / 000°04 4od soquInN Jiun

ddAd dgd

Aleyuswwion 80IAI9S JO PESH :109[gNg Jusiwo) - ApI0D Z0yY :oyINy JUsWWo)

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

’ |JoquAsg

(014 jobue |
(AT |lenjoy
€1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/¥0/0€
Jejj0g si Jsjjews Ajiejod Ap10D zoy : J8UMQO

81> uopejndod 00001 1od ddD e 03 393[qns "oN :2S€202

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



[ssuor ese] wouy Juswwod] ‘pus Jeak ayy

Aq anoidwi |im @ouewlopad pue §Q| ul siods Bumndul 0} anp Ajuiew si siy} Jey} painsse-al we ng ‘@ouewlopad sJapenb siy) ul dolp e aas o} Buuioddesip si 3| “eouepusje abeinoous
0] apew s poya Atans ybnoyye ‘yuswyuiodde [eyusp e asnjal 0} Jybu Jiay) asiosaxa oym ajdoad BunoA jo Jaquinu ay) Ag pajoedwi os|e ale saunbiy asay] -19bie} Mojaq SI @ouewIouad

Aleluswiwio) 80IAISS JO pEaH :108[gNS JUSWWO)) - J8L0d PJeyoly :Ioyiny juswwo)

:SjUsWIWOY )sajen

- ’ ’ ’ loquAg
96 96 96 96 jobue )
9'G8 188 8'C6 |enjoy
v1/€0/LE v1/20/82 VL/L0/LE ELITLILE €LILLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/LE €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/LE €LIv0/0€

\ 9% uun Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod souor ese] : joumoQO)

(Q\

ddAD )}99Y9 |ejuap ajep-03-dn ue yjm Hy jo abejuaaiad ay) “m.vFMW
(@)

©

ol

[sauor eie] wouy Juswwod] ‘parocidwi sey sy} eyl

9sInu pea a8y} Aq paLINsSSe-a1 usdg MoU dAeY | pue Buluiaduod s siy] “Jsuuew jdwoud e ul passad0id usaq jou sey yiomiaded pue pasned usaq aAeY SAejop ‘SI0}JeliSIulWpe S,udip|iyd
a|geJau|nA 8y} yim sanssi Ajoeded 0} anp ‘JanamoH ‘edouewlopad Jojuow 0} ‘|suuosiad poddns ssauisng pajesipap pue 89e|d ul WwalsAs }sngol e SAeY SWes | aie) [eloos ||y Juswadeld
S,p|Iyo 8y} 0} Joud Jybnos S| S)UBISSASSE Y)|eay e 10} Juasuod ‘paaibe usaqg sey aied o} uoissiwpe pauue|d e JaAaIaym Jey} ainsus 0) ‘Ye)s ||e 0} paje|nalId pue pajepdn uaaq aAey
sainpadoid aied |e100s BulisiX] "S)USLUISSASSE MAIABI PpUe [eniul yloq o} asuodsal iJdwold e ainsua o} yyeay Ag dn umelp Buiaq si uejd uonoe uy ‘uoissiwwo) Aljend ale) ay) Aq yjesH jo
uonjoadsul JuUsdal 8y) Ul UIaouo9 e se payybiybiy usaq sey siy| "Jauuew Ajpwiy B Ul SJUsWISSasse ay) 8)9|dwod 0] S,d9) pauiuapl Jo AjljigeieA. ay) Yiim anuiuod sannailiq -ebuel abe tjeak
/1 0} 91 8y} ulyum ae ajdoad BunoA asay] -Juswssasse Yjeay e asnjal 0] Jybu Jiay) asiosexa oym ajdoad BunoA ayy ale 9,z | yaiym jo 18b.1e) mojaq %G SI Japenb siy} ul aouewiopad

Aleyuswiwion 80IAI9S JO pesH :109[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeydly :Ioyiny Juswwod

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

— ’ ’ ’ |loqwAsg
96 96 96 96 yobue]
506 8'68 ¥'68 |enjoy

v1I€0/1LE v1/20/82 VLL0/LE ELITLILE €L/L1/I0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LIL0/LE €1/90/0€ €1/S0/1€ €1/¥0/0€

% uun Jepeg si 1ebbig :Ajiejod seuof eie] : 1sumQO

}23y9 yjjeay ajep-oj-dn ue yum 9y jo abejuasiad ay] y¥1SO

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



[sauor eie] wouy Juswwod] 9,99 e 196.e)

ay} Mojaq snl [|e} |Im Ing ‘@Aoidwil 0} BNURUOD [|IM douewIopad Jeak Jo pus jey) payedionue si i ‘dn Buiwoo sbuliesy uopdope pue syul| Jo Jaquinu YbBiy U} USAIS) "PaASIYOE 81oMm S8WO0dJN0
|NJSS800NS puUB UBIP[IYD 8S8Y) Joj Uuoido }saq 8y} paulewal uoidope J8ABMOH “8Inseaw SIY} Joj LoYoD 8y} JO IN0 Way) Uaye) 8Aey pinom siy} pue Bulielsoy Jusuewlad o} ‘uondope

woly Aeme sueld s,ualp|iyo 8say) pabueyd aABY PINOD SOIAISS 8| "8INSEaW 8y} Ul INO }8S SI UBY) S8|eosawl) J8buoj JoAo 1ng uondope aAsiyoe Ajjnissaoons oym ‘spesu yjesy xa|dwoo
U)IM 89S0y} 10 ‘UBIP|IYD JOpP|O JO Jaquinu [[ewS e }8Sy0 yoiym pajdope Buiaqg ualp|iyd 0 Jaquinu pasealoul a8y} 0} anp si siy| “Jauenb siy} ul souewlopad ul asu Buises|d e usaq sey aiay |

06

vL/€0/LE v1/20/8C VL/10/LE

<

06
19°€8

ELICLILE

€LILLIOE

Aleluswiwon 80IAI9S JO pEaH :109[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeydry :Ioyiny juswwod

:SjUBWIWOY Jsajen

’ ’ |Joquisg

06 06 yobue)

€€l VL |lenjoy

€LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LIL0/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/v0/0€ @)
o™

% un Jejjeg si 1ebbig :Ajejod sauor ele] 1 1BUMO

uaip|iyd Jaje payooj jo uondope Jo AJijiqe)s pue ssauldBwI] So@
o

[seuor eJe] woly Juswwoo] ‘payepdn Ajounnod ale suonesiunwwl 8y} ‘SH| OJUO SJUSWISSISSE Yj[eay oy} Buliajus usym Jey) 8Insus 0} pasiApe

uaaq aAey poddng ssauisng "SD| Uo Buipiooal Jo eale 8y} Ul usaq sey Jabie) ay) 198w 0] ainjie) 8y} pue suoiesiunwwi Jisy) pey jou aAey ajdoad BunoA jey) 8)esipul 0} 82UBPIAS OU
sl aiay] ‘eiep 0} dn ale Asy) 1ey) 108|181 0} pajepdn Si WaISAS ay) ‘enp aJe suolesIuNWWI OU 81aYM JBY] 8insus 0) ejep S| BuimalAal Ul 1SNgoJ 8q 0) pasu oM Jeyl S8duspiAe aouewlouad
SIY} JO MaInal Y “Jeak yoes suonesiunwwi alinbai jou op Asy} aleym abuels abe ay} ulyim ale aye payoo| ajdoad BunoA ay) jo uoipiodold jeiuelsgns v ‘1obie} mojaq S| 9ouewIopad

96

v1I€0/1LE v1/20/82 VLL0/LE

e

ddAdD

\ 4

96
198
ELITLILE

E€LILLIOE

Aleyuswiwion 80IAI9S JO pesH :109[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeydly :Ioyiny Juswwod

SjusWWoY 3saje
e ©
96 96 jobue |
8'L6 €16 |lenjoy
€LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/¥0/0€
qun Jejjeg si 1ebbig :Ajiejod Seuor ele] : JoumQ

suojjesiunwiwi auinoa ajep-o3-dn yum Hy jo abejuaoiad ay] :9¥1SD

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



"SJUBLUSSESSE SNONUIJUOD puUB [Bliul Ylog apnjoul [|IM A8y) JusWSsasse

0} s|eusayal Je %00] J4Q BY} Usym Jeak sy} Jo pus a8y} je uinjal Aiojnjels ay) ul - sisAjeue [euoleu yum sn ubije [jim uopiulep jo abueyo siy| "eonoeld Jusind JO UOIOB|}e. 9}eINd0. U 8( ||IM
ejep pauodal 8y} 0S - SUOHEINDIED JNO Ul SJUBUSSSSSE SNONUUOD 8Y} 8pNjoul 0} Jojedipul souewopad siyy 8BUBYD [[IM &M 4 JSENYD WO "J0JedIpul 8y} YlIm anssi jeuoiiuysp e isnl ‘alay
UJ82Uu0d 10} SNED B S| 818y} 9ASI[8J 10U Op 8M 0g “}18bie) Ino uey) Jalaq SI YoIym - %¢g Si €10z Jequieoa( Joj ai1nbl souewlopad Jno ‘sseo0id SNoONUUOD Mau 8y} JUnoooe ojul Bue |

's| A||eal I Uey) 8oy 9SIOM SY00| 8ouewlopad JNo OS ‘UoleNdjed By} Ul S$800.1d JUSLISSaSSE MU SIU}) SpN[oul JoU S0P Jojeoipul douewiopad SIY) JO UORIULSP Y] "HJOMBWE) JUSLUSSOSSE
snonupuod sy} Aq paoejdal sem siy| "¢10Z 1890100 WoJj sjuswssasse [eniul Buiop paddols em asneoaq Si Jojesipul SJUSWISSSSE [eliul 0} s|ediayal siyy Ul eouewlopad ul doip ay |

—_— ’
z8 z8
6£CL

VLI€0/LE v1/20/8C VL/L0/LE ELICLILE €LILLIOE

Aleyuswiwio) 89IAI8S JO peaH :108[gNS JUsWIWO) - YBeUBABY Of :OYINY JUSWWO)

:SjUsWIWOY Jsaje

+ + loquAs

Z8 8 yabue]

1906 Ye'¥8 lengsy

™M

€LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1E €LIL0/LE €1/90/0€ €LIS0/LE €LIv0/0€ I
(@)

9% uNn Jo330g SI 40bbig :Ajuejod ybeueaey] of : soumQ (O

Al

juswissasse [eniul 0} uo Buiob aled |e120s s,ualip|Iyd 0} Sjelsdyal Jo abejuadiad g90IN

"POSIOPUS SEM UOIIEPUSLILIODSI SIY} ‘90USI8JU0D 8SED [BljiUl 0} 9SBD 8y} 9)E)} 0} UOISIOap B sayew s Jabeuew wes) ay) aioyeq payajdwoo si Buiddew Ajajes
10 subis jey) pepuswiwooal Jnq ‘ereudoidde sem uejd puooss ayj Ul Jey) punoy MalAal 8y ‘sieak om] Jse| sy} Ul ueld Jusnbasgns 1o puoDes B Sem 818U} 8J9UM SBSED |[B JO MBIASI B IO}
payse 1N @AIN28XT "0 JO [E}O} B JO INO0 UBIP[IYd G9 S! Inbiy [enjoe 8y "asi 0} panuiuod sey awi) Jusnbasgns Jo puodss e Joj uejd uonosjold pliyd e 0} 308lgns uaip|iyo Jo Jaquinu ay |

—_— ’
¥l vl
60°91

v1I€0/1LE v1/20/82 VLL0/LE ELITLILE E€LILLIOE

Aleyuswwion 80IAI9S JO PESH :109[gNg Jusiwo) - ApI0D Z0yY :oyINy JUsWWo)

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

’ + loquiAg

14" 14" jobue |
80°Gl 60} |lenjoy
€LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/¥0/0€
% un Jejj0g si Jsjjews Ajiejod Ap10D zoy : J8UMQO

awi} Juanbasqns 10 puodas e 10} ue|d UOI}93}0.d PIIYI e Jo 103lgns ayj Buiwosaq uaip|iyd G90IN

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



G8

vLI€0/LE

G8

viLieo/LE

vi/2co/8c vL/10/LE

v1/20/8C VLL0/1LE

uf-

G8
9168

ELICLILE

"paJinbas s8|eoSaWI} BY) YIM SOUBPIODO. Ul SPasu S,ualp|iyo Buissasse jo souenodwi ay) Bunesisuowsp parosdwi sey souewlopad siy) uleby

Alejuswiio) 82IAI9S JO peaH :1098lgng Juswwo) - ybeueaey of :iloyjny juswiwon

SjUsWIWOY )sajen

+ «
S8 S8 yobue)
€'/8 19'G8 lenjoy

€LILLIOE €LIOLILE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €LIS0/LE €LIv0/0€

9% uNn 493309 SI 10bbig :Ajuejod ybeueney op : .BS_\_O%
sAep BupjJom G¢ > JNO paLLIeD 3eD [BI20S S,UdIP[IYD 10} SJUBWISSISSE 9109 dbejuaaiad 0904y

(@)
©

ol

'S9|eosawl) palinbal sy} uiyim ajdoad BunoA pue ualp|iyd ssasse 0] Juswpiwwod bulob uo ay) bunosjial parosdwi sey souewlopad siy) uieby

o

g8
€16

ELITLILE

Alejuswiwon 821A18S JO pesH :108lgng Juswwo) - YbeueAey| O :IOYINY JUSWWOD

:SjUBIWOY }SBjeT]

+ & loquiAs

a8 1] yobue
LC'L6 vZ'/8 |enjoy

€L/1L1/0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LIL0/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/v0/0€

9% pun Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod ybeueney| or : JoumQ

sAep BUOM (0 > }JNO PaLLIED d4eD [BID0S S,UdIP|IYD 10} SJUSWSSISSE [eliu] Jo abejuasiad d6S0IN

SNT1d NIFAO

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



"9oe|d Ul S| UoUBAIBIUI JYBLI 8} 8INSUS 0} SBSED 8y} |[B JO MBIASSI B pajsenbal Ajuadal | N 8ANoaxT “usyenspun Buiag si uoiusAlaiul Jybll 8y} ainsus o} siseq Aouabe jnw
B UO pamalnal AlieinBal ale Sased 8y "MO| Sulewal Jaquinu 8y "pajolpald se peseslosp sey aow Jo sieak om) oy uejd uonosjold pjiyo e Uo usag SABY OYM USIP|ILYD JO Jaquinu ay |

Alejuswiwio) 99IAI8S JO peaH :199[gNg Juswwo) - ApIoD Zoy oYy JuswwoD)

:SjuBIWOY }SBjeT]

- + e e

14 14 14 14 jobue
18°¢€ 9€'G 69 |enjoy
V1I€0/LE v1/20/82 VL/L0/LE €LITLILE €L/LLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/LE €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/IS0/LE €LIv0/0€

™

9% uun Jspeg SIJsjlews :Auejod Apion zoy : seumoCN
aiow Jo sieak g Bupse| suejd uonoajoud pjiyo vw@

©

ol

[suieH uyop wouy Juswwod] “Jayenb jeul 8y} Ul 8jeloldl}ap 0} Jojedipul Siu} Joj [enuajod ay} S| 818y} ‘Ajjeunyojun
‘Juswaoe|d 18)so} p|Iyo pue jualed e ul Juswaoe|d
Js41) B se paoe|d usaq Ajsnoinaid pey woym Jo ‘uondope 1oy paoe|d A||nysse0ons usaqg aAey Ualp|iyo g€ 4o dnoub sy} Jo 6 1ey) jou o} Juepodwl os|e s ]| “sjuswaoe|d J8)so) UIyIm

2doo 0} 966n13s oym ajdoad BunoA Jo dnoub |jews e aAneslpul os|e sI pue aied ojul Aljus uodn payojew AjoAoaye uaaq Jou aAey sjuswaoe|d awos jey) Jueaw sey siy| ‘uasu Ajjenpelb
SABY Ja)je Pa)00| UdIP|IYD JO SISquINu USYm awi e e Jalenb jsed sy} ul UONEILS}aP payJew e udaq sey a1ay} JaAeMoH * }1864e} uiyym si juiod Siy} Je pUe SUO SAE|NWND B S| J0JedIpul 8y}

Aleyuswiwion 80IAI9S JO pesH :109[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeydly :Ioyiny Juswwod

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

= < < +

8 8 8 8 jobue |
S¥'9 €9°¢ G680 |enjoy

47000135 v1/20/82 viLLo/Le ELICLILE €L/11/0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1L€ €LILO0/LE €1/90/0€ €LIS0/LE €LIv0/0€

% uun Jayjeg sI Jsjjews Aejod SLUBH Uyop : 1sumQO

SOAOW JO JaqUINU :U3IP[IYD Jd)4e payoo] jo sjuswade|d jo Ajiqeis Z90IN

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



Page 34

[sauor ele] wouy Juswwod] siojeiedwod jeuoneu pue [euolibal jsuiebe Buolis sulewal
eale SIy} Ul 8ouewIouad ‘ainbly sJayuenb siyy ul pajosajal si yoiym ‘Ayanoe Buipuly Ajiwey) pue Ajoeded yiom |e1oos Buisealoul ul pajsisse sey juelb wiojas uondope ay | "pajuelb Bulaqg
sJap.o uondope Ajpwi) pue syul| ‘sajeasauwll) Jo Juswabeuew aA0ad 0} anp S| SIY] ‘pusd Jeak ay) Ag 0S op 0} nuiBUOD 0} A|9y1| SI pue Jauenb siy) 1oy 1961e} ay) papasoxa sey 9ouewWIoNad

Aleyuswiwion 80IAI9S JO pesH :109[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeydly :Ioyiny Juswwod

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

— + + +
Zl 6 9 € jobue |
2¢8'Gl 6101 8¢ |lenjoy

47000135 v1/20/82 viLLo/Le ELICLILE €L/11/0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/¥0/0€

% uun Jepeg si 1ebbig :Ajiejod seuof eie] : 1sumQO

OV 40 suondopy :(£9LAS9) €20 4Vd

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



¥8'68

06 7

87°06

% un J93309 SI 40bbig :Ajuejod SLueH uyopr ..BS_\_O_-O
uoI}EPOWOIDY d|(e}ING U] S1I9ARDT aie) 62169

)

©
11 a1inba. S9oURISWINDLID 8Y) JI 18W 8q 0) SBY USIp|Iyd 8)epPOWLLOIO. 0] pasu ay) se abeuew o) job.e) Jnoiip e D..a_
‘sinoqyBlau [eonsie}s INo pue ajel pue|Bbug ay) Yioq ueyy 000°0L Jod jemoj (s si uoneindod usip|iyo
Js)e payoo| 8yl €10z Jequeoe LE 8y} Uo AJLIoyINy [B00T 8Y) JO 81BD U} Ul 819M /G UBIP|IYo [enjoe Jo sws) U] "000°0L Jed g Buieq 1ebie) sy} ‘9"z SI @ouewlomad Juauino ay |

Alejuswiwio) 99IAI8S JO peaH :199[gns Juswwo) - ApIoD Zoy :Joyiny JuswwoD)

A

00004 48d JoquUInNN JuN
ddAD  da9

J8)39g SI Jojjews :Ajuejod ApioD zoy : seumQ
81 J1apun pabe uoneindod 0000l 419d Qv :0SZ¥0Z

3710dID 3N19
yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad



L.

74

L.

A

L¥'69

10°29

98°29

% Hun

4983309 SI 40bbig :Ajuejod

SLUBH UYOp : JoUMQO

juawaaeld jo yj3bus| :uaip|iyo Jaye payoo| jo sjuawase(d jo AJjiIgels £90IN

59

S9

S9

9.'v9

99

1219

% Hun

J983309 SI 40bbig :Ajuejod

SLUBH UYOp : JoUMO

Buiuie.] Jo juswhojdw3 ‘uoneanpg ui sisAeaT] aJed :08LSo

yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad



Page 37

% uN J983309 SI 40bbig :Ajuejod SLUBH UYOp : JoUMQO
91> 03} 0} pabe Qv jo uondope/bulisisod :6.9 4Vd

yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad



19b.ey
anoge si pue ybiy aq 0} sanuipuod ‘Ajjeal Ul ‘yolym smainal syealg Joys Jiay) ul Buizedionied ualp|iyo Jo siequinu [enjoe ay} s}os|jel Jodal ay) jey) ainsua pinoys siy) "Ajaielnooe paploodal
Bulaq si elep siy} 1ey} ainsua 0} sy98Yd Ajyjuow Bupjew s Josiniadng ad1oeld Vv “Ajgjelndoe sapod pJodal 0} paau Uy} JO SISpuUIWS) [BGJOA PUB USJIIM UlOq PaAISdal Sey wea | ay|

"PaJ08LI00 USaQ MOU Sey Blep SIY] ‘pJodal S,plIyd 8y} UO papiodal usaq pey apod Buoim ay) Ing ‘pejussaldas smala
Jlay) pey Jo ‘smMaiAsy Jiay) ul ejedionted 0By Ul pIp Way) JO [|e 1yl PaWLIuod SI )i UIp|Iyd Usall) 8U) JO Yoes o) Uoljewlojul 8y} Buimairel UQ ‘MaIAsy syealg Loys Jiey) ul pejedionied
aAey 0} Jou paseadde oym uaIp|Iyo UssYY 0} palejal sduewIopad-1spun 8y | ‘|IBI8p JylN} Ul PaISpISUOD Uaaq SABY MaIASY JIay) Ul Lied usxe) saey o) jou paieadde oym uaip|iyd ssoypyy
(40]

"9}200ApE 10 Jusled e AQ pajussaidal SMaIA 118y} aA.
SMBIAY JiIoy) Ul Jed aye) syealg Loys Buiaey ualp(iyo ||e AlJeau se [ensnun si siy] “Jepenb jse| uey Jamo| %g¢ 1SOW|e sI pue %¢ | 180 3snl Aq Buiwiopad-ispun Ajjuslind si Jojesipul w:%

©

Arejuswiwog 821M8S JO PESH :}08[gNS JUBWWOD - YHOMSPOQ UBPLIBYS :OUINY JUsWWPD

:SjuUBWIWOY }saje]

. o o o

¥6 ¥6 ¥6 ¥6

jobue )
8'08 €€8 €¢e8 lenjoy
V1I€0/LE v1/20/82 VL/L0/LE ELITLILE €L/LLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/LE €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/LE €LIv0/0€
9% uun Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod yuomspoQqg uepLays : jeumQ

M3IABI SYealq wudl-Joys J1ay} ul ajedionaed oym gmo 40 % :2S0S9
ANOINVIAa a3y

uojle) Jenis

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



16

v1I€0/1LE

(®)]
o

"paunuapl ale sueld pue aoe|d aye] SMaIASY [euolliSUBI| S 18w aq |IM % /6 JO 1abie) ay) sessaiboid Jeah olwspeoe ay) sy 'sseo01d malnal gyl
Buimojjo) dn umelp a.e sue|d UORISUBI| pue S|o0YDS 8y} AQ pa|Npayds ale SMaIASY [BUORISUBI] Jey} 8INSud 0} S|o0YDS YlIM A|9SO[O YIOM O} SBNURUOD Wea| saljjigesiq Yim ualp|iyd D

@©

"Sp|al} JUBAS[SI 8U) ||B Ul papiodal Bulaq si ejep Jey) ainsus 0} syoayd Ajyjuow Buiyew aq [im Josiaiedng sonjoeld v "ejep sjeinfhe
ybnouy} sjind wodas 8y} 1Y) BINSUS 0} S| JO Seale ajeledas @aly) Ul saljue 8)8|dwod Asy) Jey) [enuasss si )i se Buipiodal JNoge SIspuila.l USHLIM PUB [BQISA Y10q PaAIsdal Sey wes) ay |

‘slouonnoeld [enpiaipul 8y Aq pepuswe Buiaq si Spi0oal

asay) Jo yoe3 *(SD]) waisAg s,ualp|iyD pajelbajul ay) uo Ajgjeinodeul paplodal usaq aney ajdoad BunoA Buluiewal ay| ‘malnay |euonisuel] Jidy) anp isnl Ajuo Jo 194 jou aiem alojaiay)
pue {| pauln} Apuadal Ajuo aAey Jo (s1eak G gl Ajuo |is ale awos) {| Jo abe ay) payoeal }9A Jou aABY %0z SU} Ul papN|dul UaJp|IYyd 8y} JO Ud] "POMBIAS] USa(d dABY SPJodal S,ualp|iyod ||

v1/20/82

VLL0/LE

\ 4

16
192

ELITLILE

€L/11/0E

‘¢ Japenp Ul %0g JaAo 1snl Aq Buiwiopad-iapun si Jojeosipul Siy L

Alejuswiwio) 89IAI9S JO pesH :109[gNg JUsWWo) - YUOMSPO(J UBPLBYS :OyINY Juswiwo)

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

& & loquAs

16 16 jobue |
6'88 6'C6 |lenjoy
€LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/¥0/0€

% uun Jepeg si 1ebbig :Ajiejod YLOMSPOQ UBPLIBYS : JoUMQ

ue|d uoljisueu} e aAeY Jey) swed] uonisuel] pue (10O |9X3) AMI 0} S|elsajal uado Jo 9, :2170S9

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



Page 40

[Aajieg uaiey wouy Juswwoo]
‘uondnusip pioAe 0} Aepijoy |ooyds Aieniga ay}
Buunp aoe|d aye) ||Im YIom siy| “J1aAlas apelb ybiy e o} waisAks 434 ay) buinow ale |ayonoly aouewlopad aroidwl 0] wiasAs 4349 ay) yim sanssi apelbdn Buiobuo ayy o} anp sI siy |

"%20°01 Aq 1961e) MOJaq SI %86°c8 Je eouewiopad 4348 8yl

Aleyuswiwion 80IAI9S JO pesH :109[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeydly :Ioyiny Juswwod

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

= o o ¢

¥6 ¥6 ¥6 6 yobue)
86°€8 8062 8L°L6 |enjoy
v1IE0/LE v1/20/82 vL/L0/LE ELITLILE €L/LLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/L€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €1/S0/LE €LIv0/0€
\ 9% uun Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod Asjieg uaiey| : soumQO
ddAD

d3d e yum (shep 0z <) V1 % :80LSD

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



EENIES)

s,ualp|iyo ybnolyy pesu Asy) SeoIAIes pooyp|iyo Alies sy} || SS800e 0) 8|ge aJe Saljie) aliysujooul] Jey) Buunsus pue juswabebus pue uoiedioied Buiseaioul Uo YJom A[SAjoe Sa1}i[ed0]
‘papodal pue painjded Aje1einooe Si UOHBWIOUI BY) 8INSUS 0} WEed| 80UBINSSY 80UBWIONSd pue gnH saiua) s,usipliy) ay) wols Joddns aai@oal Asyy pue j1ebie) siy) Buiroidwi uo yiom
KjaAioe swes) A)jeoo) ||e se aAoidwi 0} 8nURUOD [|IM SIY} 1y pajoadxa st | *(%G/ 10 1864.) 8} J8A0 %6 SI UDIUM) %066/ Je Spuels pue Jsienb jse| 9ouls paaoidwi Sey 8ouBwIouad

— - -

72 G G
662 8.

VLI€0/LE vi/2c0/8c VvL/10/LE ELICLILE €LILLIOE €LIOLILE €1/60/0€

pun

Aleluswiwio) 991A18G JO pesH :108[gNS JUSWIWO) - JN28IPUY BI|SUI0D :IoYINY JUSWWOD

€1/80/LE

:SjuBWIWOY }saje]

’ JloquiAg

72 yobue)
669 lenjoy
€LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1LE €1/¥0/0€

Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod 1N28IpuYy BlauIo)) : JsumMQO

PaAaIydy Yoeay pajabie] sasjuad s,uaipiyd :LyLSI
—
4

B)

‘M3IA8J |enuue Jiay} aAey ajdoad BunoA ey} ainsus 0} Ajuoud e )1 sayew pue abueyd Jo pouad sy} Jo aouedliubis ay) sasiubodal wea| ay| ‘pooylnpe yo
Aoy @ouo pauoddns aq [jim uosiad BunoA Jisy} yoiym ui Aem ay Joj aiedald 0} sialed Jo sjusied 1oy SWi} SMO|[B OS|e }| "S92IAISS S,udJp|iyD WOy SBAOW PlIYd 8} 810j8q ||oM paljjuspl u
aAeY ‘Spasu 9S0y) JoaW 0} S80IAISS pue ‘spasu ajelidoidde ay) Jey) ainsus 0} pooy}npe ojul uoiisuel) s,uosiad BunoA e uoy Bujuueld ayj o Jed [eljuasss ue s| MaIASY |euoljisuel |

"MBIASY [BUOIIISURI] [BNUUY JIBY} SABY WES)

8y} 0} uado UaIP[IYD 1By} 8INSuS 0} S|O0YDS YIM A[9SO[0 YIOM OUM Wwes | Saiijigesid YIM UaipiyDd 8y} JO SHOLS Panuijuod ay) 0} Juswe)ss) si | “%t Jono Aq Bulwiopad-1aA0 S| Jojesipul iy |

E T o+

G8 g8 G8
62'68 1'€6
V1I€0/1LE v1/20/8C VLL0/1LE ELITLILE E€L/LLIOE €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€

% N

Alejuswiwo) 821A18S JO pesH :108lgng JUsWWOo) - YUOMSPOQ UBPLIBYS :Joyiny Juswiwo)

€1/80/LE

:SjUBIWOY }SBjeT]

+ [oquiAs

1] yobue
81'06 |lenjoy
€LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/LE €LIv0/0€
Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod YHOMSPOQ uepliays : JaumQ

M3JA] [ENUUE [RUOIMSURI} B pRY 9A,0YM AMD 4O % :2Z1LSD

SNT1d NIFAO

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



268

viI€0/LE

000}

47000135

‘awwelboud Jeak ¢ ayy ul abejs siy) je pajoadxa uey) ssaiboid alow spew aABY oM Jey} sajelisuowap pue aAlsod s aouewlopad 18A0 Sy |

Alejuswiio) 92IAI9S JO peaH :10algng Juswwo) - ybeueaey or :iloyjny juswiwon

:SjUBWIWOY )saje

4 + +-

€69 8§ yA) 4 yobue)

8¢6 9lL 919 lengsy

v1/20/82 VL/L0/LE ELITLILE €L/LLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/L€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/IS0/LE €LIv0/0€ M__.p
(@)

Jaquinn :pun Jo330g SI 10bbig :Ajuejod ybeueaey] or : 1eumo (g

UMM pa)Jom saljiwey Jo Jaquinu - sawwesboid saljiwey pajqnoa __‘wvmu

‘swwelboud ay) 1o} puewasp
ybiy ay) pue siayo 3l sousiadxa aAlsod ay) sjo|jal aouewIopad Ul 8sealoul Iy} pue Jeak uo Jeak asealoul 0} senuuod ybinquip3 jo axng ul pabebus sjdoad BunoA jo siequinu sy

Aleyuswwio) 89IAI9S JO PESH :109[gNS JUsWIWO) - YBeUBABY Of :OYINY JUSWIWO)

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

+ & ©

0G. 00S 0S¢ yobue]
188 80Y 29l |enjoy

v1/20/82 viLLo/Le ELICLILE €L/11/0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/¥0/0€

Jequinpn pun Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod ybeueney| op : JoumQ
pauieb spieme ybinquip3g jo aynQ ||n} Jo JdqWINN :9G1LSI

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



% -HUN

Jo330g SI 40bbig :Ajuejod

()
SWeliMoN piAeq : JoUmQ w

sojeasawi} palinbal UIYJIM POMBIADIL B19M YDIYM Sased uoljoajold pliys jo abejuasiad 9@

001

00l

00}

00}

9/°66

2966

001

% -Hun

Jo)30g SI 4obbig :Ajuejod

SWeliMON piAeq : JoumQ

soj|easawl}) palinbal UIY}IM POMBIADIL S19M YIIYM SISED UIP|IYD Jajje pa)oo 990IN

yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad

310dI10 AN14d



Page 44

% uN J983309 SI 40bbig :Ajuejod SWellliMON pireq : 18umQ
SMalAa1 Ul QY] Jo uonedidiied €90 4vd

yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad



102 Ul SNO0J B 8 0} BNUNUOD [IM SIYL "¥'0L Sem €10 Ul 2inByy [euoieN

Alejuswiwo) 821AI8S JO pedH :108lgng Juswwo) - uiding wi] :Joyiny juswiwo)

:SjUBIWIOY }SBjeT

’ JloquwiAg

Gl jobue
69 |enjoy
v1I€0/LE v1/20/82 vL/L0/LE ELITLILE €L/LL0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/LE €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/LE €LIv0/0€

N Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod uidiny wiy : 4aumoO
YSY pue gs) usaamjaq ysijbuz ui sjaas| ¢ Aq uoissaiboud :8¢€1LSH
Lo
4
‘90UBpUS}JIE MO| 0} 8Nnp uoleonpa Bulssiw JO ¥SI 1B paliuapl UaIp|iyo aie a1y} aiaym Jo ybiy si souasqe juajsisiod aloym (ssiwapeoe pue nmc_mwc_mev

S|00y2s papuni-ejels ||e 0} 8bus|ieyd [enuue ue PedNpo.Ul BABY WES) 80UBPUSHE PUB UOISN[OUI 8Y) SIY} 0} 8suodsal U] "Jou aJe %Gz noge Ajuoyine [o0] 8y} Aq paulejuiew |Iis &)
sjooyos Asewnd jo Ajuofew sy} ISIIUM "% L "€ Je @ouewlopad aoe|d sajewi)ss Jualind ‘}as }obiey buibus|ieyo |eulblio sy} 0} 8sojd AIaA aq |m souewlopad Jesak Jo pus sy} Jey) payoadxs |

ol

Aleyuswiwio) 991AI8S JO pesH :108[gNS JUsWIWO) - JOUU0)D,O UYO( IoyINy JUsWwwo)

:SjuUBWIWOY }saje]

’ |loquwiAg

€ yobue)
6°¢ |enjoy
V1I€0/LE v1/20/82 VL/L0/LE ELITLILE €L/LLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/LE €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/LE €LIv0/0€

9% IuN Jayeg si Jojjews Ajiejod JouuoD,0 uyop : jeumo
9jeu aouasqe juajsisiad jooyog Alewld :£#0S9

aNOIVIa a3y

Ayeg yyey

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



[udinD wi o yeyaq uo Juswwod] "€ 0Z Ul UI0E 0} Z10Z Ul Yige woly Bujuel jeuonjeu sy paroidwi pue sinoqyblau |edlsijels sl ||e 9A0ge pue
|eUONJEU SAOQE %z SUlewal allysujodul] ‘g8 0} 06 Wol} %z Ag ainby [euoneu ayy uj doip e sem aiay Janamoy ‘€10z Ul 06 0} Z10Z Ul L6 woly % | Aq asealoap pip ainbly aiiysujoour] ay

Aleyuswiwio) 99IAI9S JO PESH :109[gNS JUSWIWO) - J8L0d PJeydry :oyiny juswwiod

:SjUBWIWOY Jsajen

’ |Joquisg

6 jobue
06 |enjoy

v1I€0/LE v1/120/82 vL/L0/LE ELITLILE €L/LLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/L€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €1/S0/LE €LIv0/0€ %e)
4

9% uun Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod uiding wiry : 4sumoO I

Z 9beyg A9y pue | abelg Aay] usamiaq Buipeay ul sjaasd] om) Aq uoissaiboud 82@
o

"aNnss| Ue Ulewsal [|IM eyep JH 8yl ‘eouewoipad aaoidwi 0] SN JISSE [[IM YOIYM SP|O JedA g| Uo SNo0) 0) 90IN0Sal

Jeuonippe painoas Apusoal aaey o)\ “eby uonedionied ay) Buisiey 0) uoneal ul seinp Ainjeys Ino 1esw am ainsus 0} sdnolb asoy) asniioLd 0] UoISIosp B 0] aNp Blep [Buoleu YIM ||oMm
saiedwoo spjo Jeak /| pue g| 0] uonejal ul eduewiouad InQ eoe|d AlIsiaAluN e dn 8)e)] 0] JapJO Ul SSeIppe PaAOL BARY JOB] Ul [|IM way) Jo 1sow se ajdoad BunoA asay) 1081U09 0] }NDIYIP
S1}| "sh yum uoneonpa Jaybiy Buusius syuspnis Buipiebal elep SyYON @Jeys 0} s|ge Jabuo| ou atem Ay} jey) papioap Jig @Yl ‘SP|o Jedak g| 0} sajejal aouewlopadiapun jueoniubis ay |

Aleyuswiwio) 80IAI9S JO PESH :109[gNS JuslWo) - Uewsal aibBey :Joyny Juswwon

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

= o o o

8 6 0¢ 0l yobue)
Loyl 4% 1601 |enjoy
v1I€0/1LE v1/20/82 VLL0/LE ELITLILE E€LILLIOE €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1L€ €LILO0/LE €1/90/0€ €LIS0/LE €LIv0/0€
% Hun Jepeg sI Jsjjews Ajuejod uewoai aibbeyy : ;oUMQ

alidsy uo ,umouyun, sl uoleN|s asoym spjo-1eak g| 0} 9| jo abejuaaiad :091.SD

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



sjuewie|o syjeuaq Buipiebal ejep aleys o} snid a.1usd)

gor e|geus 0} salloyIne [eo0] pue dAd Yum aoe|d ul nd usaq os|e sey Juswaaibe Bulieys eiep |euoneu \y "souew.lopad Buiroidwi ul ISISSE ||IM Yyolym spjo Jeah g| 1oddns o) 8oinosal

[euonIppE PaINdas aABY OM UOIIPPE U] 'SIY} Ssaippe 0} shkem Buiebsanul ate ap) "aoe|d Ajisiaaiun Jiayy dn aye) 0] paAow dABY [IM Auew Se 10eju09 0} Jnoiip ate ajdoad BunoA asay |
‘aouewJopad uo pajoedw Apueoyiubis sey (sieak snoinaid ul suop aney Asy) se) JH passadoe aney oym ajdoad BunoA Buipiebas eyep SyDN Buleys anupuoosip 0} 33q Ag uoisioap ay |
Alejuswiwio)) 992IAI9S JO pesH :109lgng jJuswwo) - uewsald aibBey :Joyiny jJuswwo)

:SjUsWIWOY Jsaje

- o o ©

28l 9’8l 0€ 6l yobue)
eL'ee 85'v9 9061 [enpsy

4

V1LIE0/LE v1/20/82 VLIL0/LE €LICLILE €LILLIOE €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €11L0/1E €1/90/0€ €1/60/1€ €1/v0/0€ I
(@)}

9% un Jopeg si Jejjews Aejod uewoaai aibbeyy : ;oumo O

o

andsy uo ,umouyun, si uoljenyis asoym ‘gl pabe slwspeay v, :971SH

[uidinD Wil JO Jleyaq uo JUBWIWOI] "UISOUOD IO} BSNED B S| 818U} UBYM SBILUSPEI. UJIM
SUOISSNOSIP 8ABY 0} puB SISSIAPY Uoleanpg ay) ybnouy ebus)ieyo pue poddns yym sjooyas apiroid 0) enunuod spn “Jened Jo poob papelb alem sjooyos Alepuodss Jo % /9 pue Arewnd
10 9% 1.8 ‘[e1oads Jo %Gp ‘S|00YDS Alasinu JO %001) €10z Jequaoaq isLg uQ ‘Buibus|ieyo siow aie suoioadsul 8y) Jey) Jueaw aAey ¢ |0z Jequeidag ul ylomewely 31 SIO dY} Ul sebueyn

Aleyuswiwio) 99IAI9S JO PESH :109[gNS JUBSWIWO) - J8L0d PJeydry :oyiny juswwod

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

- o o ¢

08 08 08 08 yobue)
€C'8. 9€'8. 1’62 |lenjoy
v1IE0/LE v1/20/82 vL/L0/LE ELITLILE €L/LLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/L€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €1/S0/LE €LIv0/0€
9% uun Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod uiding wiry : 4sumoO

sjooyas Buipue}sino 1o poob ui sjidnd jo 9, :G91.S9D

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



v1I€0/1LE

Page 48

[uidinD Wil 40 Jleysq Uo JUSWIWOI] "UIBOUOD IO} 8SNED B S| 818U} USYM SBILUSPEO. UJIM SUOISSNOSIP 8ABY

0} pUe SJI8SIAPY uoneoanp3 ay ybnody) sbus|ieyo pue poddns yym sjooyos apiaoid 0} 8NURUOD [[IM BAA "€ L0Z Ul 8inbBly [euoneu ay} 8Aoge uiebe sem aliysujooul ‘1ebie} mojag ybnoyyy

N

ddAd

v1/20/82

e

dgd

VLL0/LE

ELITLILE

Aleyuswiwio) 99IAI9S JO PESH :109[gNS JUBSWIWO) - J8L0d PJeydry :oyiny juswwod
SjusWIWO? }sajeT

’ |JoquAsg

g9 jobue |
819 |lenjoy
€LILLI0E €LIOLILE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €LIS0/LE €LIv0/0€
9% uun Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod uiding wiry : 4sumoO
syje\ pue ysijbug Buipnjoul Juajeainba 1o 3899 je sapeub H-,y 310w 10 G JO JUBWBAAIYIY G/0IN

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



ainBly [euoneu anoge pue 1ebie) 8A0qeR ||oM JUSWBASIYOY

Alejuswiwo) 82IAI8S JO pedH :308lgng juswwo) - uiding wi] :Joyny juswwon

:SjUBWIWOY Jsajen

+ [oquiAg

44 yabue]
¢l lenjoy
VL/I€0/LE v1/20/82 VvL/10/LE ELICLILE €LILLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/LE €LIL0/LE €1/90/0€ €LIS0/LE €LIv0/0€

\ 9% uN J9338g SI 40bbig :Ajuejod uiding wiy : \o:\sOnA_.ﬂ

ddAd ¥S) Je ajeainejesseq ysi|bug ayj Buiasiyoe sjidnd jo abejusdiad :/ELIP

ol

"9l A8y alaym 0} 8s0[0 suoljeoo| ul aidoad BunoA asay) Joj saniunyoddo jo abuel pue Ayjenb
‘Ayjigeieae panoidwi Ul paynsal sey yoiym sanijigesiq Jojpue sannoig Buiulea yum sisuleaT 9| 1sod Joj ABajens aliysujoour ayy Juswa|dwi 0} usyeuapun usaq sey YIom juedsniubis

Alejuswiwo) 821A18S JO pesH :108lgng Juswwo) - uewsald aibbejy Loyny Juswwo)

:SjUBIWOY }SBjeT]

= T T e

6 6 0/ 06 yobue
6976 ceel 198 |lenjoy

viLieo/LE v1/20/82 viLLo/Le ELICLILE €L/1L1/0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LIL0/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/v0/0€

% uN Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod uewoai aibbeyy : JoumQO
133 ul sjual|do aal 6L-9l % :8LLSD

SNT1d NIFAO

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



‘10z Jequeydes Aq

uaip|iyo pabejuenpesip 1sow ay} JO %0 puny 0} 18b6Je} ay) aAalyoe 0} JapJo ul ‘Ales saibajelys Buinuaswajdwi pue Buidojeaap Aq ‘uonisod snosbejueape ue uj aJiysujooul sind siy| "eusyld
102 %0t 0} 9sea10ul 8y} woly paoe|d usaq pey ualp|iyd g9g [euolIppe ue pue sade|d pajeoo|e usaq pey UaIp|yd 89z 4o Hoyoo jabie) ayy woly (%62°€6) €81 L ‘v10Z Aenuer G| Ag

E +
a8 08
2'€6

VLI€0/LE vi/2c0/8c VvL/10/LE ELICLILE €LILLIOE

of

00G°CL
reL'6L

v1I€0/1LE v1/20/82 VLL0/LE ELITLILE E€LILLIOE

e

ddAdD

Alejuswiwo) 921AI8S JO peaH :198lgng juswwo) - se|bnoq siueyds)ls :loyiny juswiwo)

:SjuUBWIWOY }svjeT]

© é
S. 0L jobue)

o

¥'6.L lenigy

€LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/LE €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/LE €LIv0/0€ %u
©

9% uun Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod sejbnoq sjueyds)s : 1oumo)

juawayug siea A Aleg aiay) o jdiesal ul ate oym spjo-ieak om) a|qibid 40 % :J91LSD

"JeaA ay} Jo puad ay} Je souewlopad siy} BuiAsIyoe Ylm SBNSS|I UMOUY OU dJe a1ay |

Aleyuswiwio) 99IAI9S JO pedH :108[gNg JUBWIWO) - JOUU0D,O UYO( LIoYINy JUsWWoD

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

|JoquAsg
jobue |
lenjoy
€LIOLILE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €LIS0/LE €LIv0/0€
Jaquinp jyun Jopeg si 1ebbig Ajiejod Jouuod,0 uyor : jaumQ

SIS1/991 Aq paiayo AJAjoe oisnwi/siie auo jsea) je Buissasoe JAD 'ON :G651SD

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



[uewaai4 ai66e\ 0 jleyaq uo Juswwod] -aby uonedidnied ayy buisiey yim aull ul syedioiied o) sjdoad BunoA poddns pue abeinoous 03 uoneas ul
sannp Alojniejs JNo }9aW oM Jey} ainsus 03 /| pue 9| abe | 33N Buiioddns 0} 821Al8s S198480 Y]} JO YJom By Buisiiioud sy} Jo Jnsal e si siyl 1ebiey ueyy Jenaq Apybils sI eouewolad

€ g€
L0°€
viI€0/LE v1/20/8C

ViIL0/LE E€LCL/LE

- +

¥6 18
GG'v6
v1I€0/1LE v1/20/82 VLL0/LE ELITLILE

Aleluswiwio) 80IAI8S JO pesH :108[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeyoly :Ioyiny juswwo)

4

Sl
92°0¢
EL/LLIOE €LI0L/LE

€1/60/0€ €1/80/LE

% HunN

:SjUBWIWOY )saje

’ |loquwiAsg
8¢ uom.f_h.__.

8Z'¥ [enk§y

€1/90/0€ €LIS0/LE €LIV0/0E n%d

©
uewsai4 aibbeyy : ;eumoL

€LILO/LE

J9)39g SI Jojjews Ajuejod

,umouun, si uoijen}is asoym ‘Joyod (vdy) aby uonedionied ayjy buisiey - g abe sjwapesy % /1S9O

‘1961e] 8A0Qe S| 8ouewlIopad JNsal e se pue ‘/ | pue g| abe je Buiuiesy pue uoneonpa ul jou sjdoad BunoA poddns 0} yiom
pasijoud aoinIes s1eaieo ay | -Buiuies| ul sjedioiued 0} Ainp mau ay) Jo aleme apew a1om siauped Jayjo pue sjooyos ‘sjualed ‘ejdoad BunoA ainsus o} aoe|d usye) sey yiom jueoiubis

Aleyuswiwio) 80IAI9S JO PESH :109[gNS JuslWo) - Uewsal aibBey :Joyny Juswwon

\ 4

18
G089
E€LILLIOE €LI0L/LE

€1/60/0€ €1/80/1€

% HuUn

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

l—- loquAs

/8 jobue |
LV'L6 |lenjoy
€LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/¥0/0€

Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod uewoaai aibbeyy : JouMQO

(vdy 03 Buipiosse) Bujusea ul Bunedionied spjo-i1eak 9| Jo 9% :891SD

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



[uewaaiq
aibbeyy Jo Jeyaq uo juswwod] ‘dnolb abe siy} Joj 1 N Ul 8sealoul ue ul jnsal Aew 1961e) umousun ay} Ul Juswaroidwl Ue 810}848Y) pUe ‘] N SWOos apnjoul Aew g| abe je sumouyun
10 |9A8] Ybiy ay) ‘Jenamop ‘Buiuies| oyul sjdoad BunoA | 33N Hoddns 0} YIoM 82IAISS SI98JED Y} JO }NSal B S| SIY] "Blep |euoiieu yym |jom saiedwod pue jabie) uey) 1e)jaq S| 90UBWIONSH

Aleluswiwio) 80IAI8S JO pesH :108[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeyoly :Ioyiny juswwo)

:SjUBWIWOY )saje

— + + + joquiAg

g'e g'e g'e g'e jobue)
so'e z6'C 12°¢ lengsy

Lo

v1/€0/LE v1/20/82 VL/L0/LE ELITLILE €L/LLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/L€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/IS0/LE €LIv0/0€ o
(@)

9% uNn J9)39g SI Jojjews Ajuejod uewaal aibbey : 18umQ (3

Buiuiea] Jo JuswAojdwz ‘uoiyeonp3 uj JoN ajdoad Buno g2 qu

[uewsali4 aibbey Jo Jleyaq uo uswwod] aby uonedidiied ayy buisiey yum aulj ui sjedioiued o) Ainp J1ay) 188w 0} sjdoad HunoA poddns pue
abeinoous 0} sanNp JNO }98W 9M aINSud 0} /| pue 9| pabe ] JIN yim Bupiom pasiold aaey 821AI8S SI931ed 8y} Jey} OB} au) Jo }nsal e si pue }abiey ueyy Janaq Apybijs s| aouewlopad

Aleyuswiwion 80IAI9S JO pesH :109[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeydly :Ioyiny Juswwod

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

— ! < & loquiAg

YA 9/ gl 8 jobue |
yxayA cl've L6 |lenjoy
47000135 v1/20/82 viLLo/Le ELICLILE €L/11/0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/¥0/0€
% un Jejj0g si Jsjjews Ajiejod uewoaiH aibbeyy : ;eumQ

alidsy uo ,umouun, si uoljen}is asoym ‘; | pabe olwspesy Y%, :G/1SD

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



#10Z Ul SN20} B sulewal siy) pue Buisoo si deb ay |

Aleyuswiwio) 80IAI8S JO peSH :309lgng Juswwo) - uiding wi] :Joyny jJuswwo)

:SjUBWIWOY Jsajen

l—l loquAs

8l jobue
Sl |enjoy
o™
VLIE0/LE v1/20/82 vLIL0/LE €LICLLE SLILLI0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LIL0/LE €1/90/0€ €1/S0/1€ €1/v0/0€ Lo
)
\' / % Hun Jopeg si Jajjews Ajiejod urding wiy : 4eumo )
ddAD dg0 (zs)) st9ad a19y} pue sjidnd pabejueapesip uaamiaq deb Juswanaiyosy _Ncm-nw_

‘Aouabe Buipuny uoneonpa ayj Jo Ajuoyine |eao| ayy ybnoayy Jayyie pabusjieys aq

[lIIM S81NjisuUl ||B woJ) suonoe/asuodsal ayenbapeu| “eouepus)je Moj 0} anp uoijeonpa BuissiWw JO YSI e palijuapl Uaip|iyo ale aisy) aiaym Jo ybiy si soussqe jussisiad alaym (ssiwspeoe
pue paulejulew) S|ooyos papuny-alels ||e 01 abus||eyd |enuue Ue padnpoJiul SABY WES) oUBpuUS)IE pue UoISNjoul 8y} ‘JoASMOH "uonaipsLInf ou sey Ajlloyine [B20] 8y} YoIym JBAO Salluspede
MOU aJe S|ooyds Alepuooss Jo Ajuofew ay| "%t/ 1e aouewlouad aoe|d sajewyss Jualind ‘1as jabie) Buibusjieyo [euiblio ay} 198w Jou |im aouewlopad Jeak Jo pus ay) jey) pajoadxa si )

Aleyuswiwio) 99IAI9S JO pedH :108[gNg JUBWIWO) - JOUU0D,O UYO( LIoYINy JUsWWoD

:SjUBIWOY }S8jeT]

l—l loquiAg

A jobue |
99 |enjoy
VL/I€0/LE v1/20/82 VL/10/LE ELICLILE €LILLI0E €LIOLILE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €LIS0/LE €LIv0/0€
% 3un Japag sI Jojews :Ajuejod Jouuod,0 uyor : jaumQ

aje. aouasqe judlsisiad jooyoss Aiepuosas /80IN

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



Page 54

[uildinD w1 wouy Juswwod] siy} Inoge paseald Aloa ale am pue }abie} oA0ge ||dMm S| SIUL

Aleyuswiwion 80IAI9S JO pesH :109[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeydly :Ioyiny Juswwod

9% un Joyeg Si Jojews :Aiejod uiding wiy : J;eumo

punoiBoeg aiym Joy30 Auy - syley B ysiBu3 +p |9As] sy deb juiod a6, a1620LIN

yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad



L0

)

9% uuN Joyag si 1obbig :Aejod uiding wiy : 1Uumo w

(ploysaiyy) z abeyg Aay Je syje pue Builipp ‘Buipeay yjoq ul aAoge 10 § [9A3] Je JUSWAASIYDY :Z9LED

€L

[

% uN Jo)30g SI 4obbig :Ajuejod uidiny wiry : 4aumoO
YSHM pue zs) usamiaq syje| ui s|aad| ¢ Aq uoissaiboid :6S1LSD

310dI10 AN14d

yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad



Z8 Z8 Z8 Z8

vi'18 ¥°08 908

% un 4983309 SI 40bbig :Ajuejod uidiny wiry : 4sumoO
Buipue)sino 1o poob aq 03 pabpn[ sjooyss jo 9, :991.SD

% uN J983309 SI 40bbig :Ajuejod uiding wiry : 4sumoO

¢ 9bels Aoy pue | abe)g Aay] usamiaq BuljLIp ul S|9Ad] om) Aq uoissalbold :$91S9

yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad



“1eak 8y} JO pus 8y} Je souewlopad sIy) BUIABIYOE YlIM SBNSSI UMOUY OU 8Je a1y |

Alejuswiwo?) 89IAI8S JO pesH :108[gNg JUsWWO) - J8L0d PJeyory Hoyiny Juswwo)

a
9% Iun Jejjeg si 1ebbig :Ajiejod Jouu0D,0 uyor : JsumQ

99109 }si14 suoissiwpy Alepuodas :¢/18D

*Jeak ay} Jo pus ay} je aouewiopad S|y} BUIABIYOB YIM SBNSS| UMOUY OU 8Je 18y |

Aleyuswiwion 80IAI9S JO pesH :109[gNS JUSWWO) - J8L0d PJeydly :Ioyiny Juswwod

% uN J983309 SI 40bbig :Ajuejod Jouuon,0 uyor : JeumQ
8210y }sii4 suoissiwpy Atewnd :Z21SO

yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad



% un 4983309 SI 40bbig :Ajuejod uidiny wiry : 4sumoO
Z 9bels A9y pue | abe)g Aay| usamiaq syje\ Ul s|aAd] g Aq uoissalbouid $60IN

18 98 S9 78

[44°1] 9€°9¢ S/

% uN J983309 SI 40bbig :Ajuejod uewoaai aibbeyy : JouMQO
Buiuses| ur uonedidiied Qv - 86y uonedionued ayy buisiey - 9| pabe olwepesy % :LL1SD

yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad



\ 4

G6 G6
c6
v1I€0/LE v1/20/8C VLL0/LE E€LITLILE

\ 4

/c LC
1991
v1I€0/LE v1/20/82 VLL0/LE E€LCL/LE
ddAD

\ 4

G6
G'6

E€L/LLIOE €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/LE €LILO/LE

Han

Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod

a[ge|ieAY JUBWIWO) ON

’ JloquwiAg
G6 jobue)
AT lenjoy
€1/90/0€ €L/S0/LE €LIv0/0€
SHO1 - 18umQ

sAeq y| ulysM auo(q sysiA yuig Aewnd jo abejuasiad :181SD

(®))

sjua.ied sbeuss) pue jueubea.d ale oym uswom BunoA o) soeid ul si Jayo poddns e ainkGd
pue ejep Jo Buipiooal sy} eroidwi pue Ayjuspl 0} sioupied Aoy yjm siom [Im sjusied abeuss ] -jsod J0jeulplo-00 Mau 8y | papiodal elep ay} Jo Aoeinooe ey} arolduwi 0} Ajunod sy} ssogy
SyuIq pue sejoueubaid mau Jo wes) 41 8y) AJou 0} seolAIes Alslmpliw Ylim payoesal usaq sey juswasaibe uy "1 33/1 33N J8ylie JO 80UBISWNDIIO [BNPIAIPUI UB Uiim sjualed Bunok Alugsy
0} ejep Jo Buipiodal sy} anoidwi o} sejousbe diysisuped ssoioe spew Buiaq aie spUoys pue uIaduod Jo eale Aay e se jabie} siy) payybiybiy sey dnois Buusesls Aoueubaid abeuss) a@

ol

AlejuswiLo) 82IAI8S JO pesH :109lqnNg JusWWOo) - Jalier LB\ :IOUINY JUsWWo)

\ 4

lC
¢eee
E€L/LLIOE €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€

€1/80/LE €LILO/LE

% AN

ujeaH a1qnd

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad

Jepeg si sebbig :Ajuejod

Sjuswwo) jsajeT]

+ |loquwiAg

yxe yobue)

LLlLe |lenjoy
€1/90/0€ €LIS0/LE €LIv0/0E

yelier suey ; JoUMO

133 w1 s1ayjow a6eUd3)} 61-91 % :LLLSD

aNOIVIa a3y



vy

47000135

Page 60

"selgeq pue siayjow o) poddns Jo [9A9] |[BI8A0 8y} asealoul 0} siepoddns Joad Buipasy jsealq Jeajun|oA Jo asn ay} Bunojid Se ||om se auo 8|qeulelSNS 810W B 0} 8AOW 0} [9powl

sy} Buimainal ale ap) “eale siy) ul eouewlouad o} Ajgjeuoiiodoldsip pajngUIUu0D 8104818L) SBY JS}IOM BUO JO SSBUMIIS 8y | "Buipes) }sealq alow 81ndses 0} WaisAs A1ajImpilu 8joyMm auj}
poddns 0} jyejs Buipses) juejul JO J8qUINU [[EWS B U0 8ouspuadap-1aA0 ay) 0} anp Ajabie| si Siy] 1O pa||oAs| 8A_Y Jeak sy ul Jsljies suieb swos pue aliysujooulT ul eouewliouad aaoidwi
0} YoIym uo JabJe} JNoIIp B Usaq Ajjeuoiipe) sey SIyl “SYJEWYOUS] [euoljeu 0} uosuedwod ul Mo pue ‘}able} mojaq sulewal abe jo syeam g-g je Buipas) jsealq Jo soueusiulew ay |

v1/20/82

e

ddAdD

VLL0/LE

\ 4
vy
cov

ELITLILE

Alejuswiwion 80IAI9S JO peaH :109[gNng jJuswwo) - AUIHOIA AUO] oYy JuswwoD

SjusWWoY 3saje
© ©
L&4% vy jobue)
'8¢ (WA |lenjoy
€L/11/0E €LI0L/LE €1/60/0€ €1/80/1€ €LILO/LE €1/90/0€ €L/S0/1L€ €1/¥0/0€

% Hun Jepeg si.iebbig :Ajuejod SHOT : 48umo

(92usjenaud Buipoasyisealq) syoam g-9 je pajyseauq buiaq sjuejul Jo abejuaaiad ISSOIN

y1/€10Z - € J8)enp - Joday aouewopiad



N Jo)30g SI 4obbig :Ajuejod SHOT : 1eumQ
"sajedsawl] UIYiM pajajdwo sHSIA X33 8-9 Jo abejuadiad :Z8LSD

SN1d N3I3¥O

yL/SL0Z - € 48)enp - Joday aouewloMad



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Appendix D
Customer Satisfaction Information — Scrutiny Committees

Children and Young People
Scrutiny Committee

1% October 2013 — 31% December 2013 (1%

Date Range for Report July 2013 — 30" September 2013)

Total number of complaints 235 (272)
received across all LCC
service area.

Total number of complaints 123 (106)
relating to Children and
Young People Scrutiny
Committee

Total number of compliments | 2 (9)
relating to Children and
Young People Scrutiny

Committee
Total Service Area Schools 69 (47)
Complaints
Corporate — Education and | 10 (14)
School
Statutory - Children’s Care | 44 (44)
Youth Service 0(1)
Schools Complaint Reason Admission issue 10 (1)
Codes
Allegation against Head 7 (4)
Teacher
Allegation against other 4 (6)
school staff
Attendance Issues 6 (2)
Bullying — Homophobic 0 (0)
Bullying — Gender 0(0)
Bullying — Racial 0(1)
Bullying — SEN 2(1)
Bullying — Social Media 2(1)
Bullying Issue 11 (4)
Class/School Organisation | 1 (4)
Equality Issue 0 (0)
Exclusion Issue 3 (2)
Inconsistency in application | 0 (0)
of rules
Meals/Snacks/Drinks 1(3)
Medical 3 (4)
Other 6 (4)
Parental 2 (0)
responsibilities/rights
Procedural Irregularity 5(0)
Racial Issues 1(2)
School Neighbours 0 (0)

Page 63




School Uniform 0(3)
SEN 2 (2)
Social Media Abuse 0(1)
Truancy Issues 0 (0)
Unfair treatment by staff 3(2)
Corporate — Education and Age 0 (0)
School Complaint Reason
Codes
Breach of confidence 1(0)
Conduct/Attitude/Rudeness | 2 (0)
of staff
Delayed Assessment of 0(3)
Service request
Disability 0 (0)
Disagree with policy 4 (8)
Disagree with Procedure 0(2)
Insufficient Information 0 (0)
Provided
Other 1(0)
Procedure not Followed 0 (0)
Procedural - Other 2 (0)
Service Delay 0(1)
Statutory - Children’s Care Conduct and attitude of 14 (23)
Complaint Reason Codes staff
Breach of confidentiality 1 (0)
Bullying 0(1)
Delay in Receiving Service | 2 (2)
Disagree with Assessment | 3 (1)
Disagree with Decision 10 (8)
Failed Home Care Visit 0 (0)
Insufficient Service 1(2)
Lack of Communication 2 (3)
Lack of Service 3 (0)
Missed Call 0 (0)
Other 3 (0)
Procedure 4 (0)
Quality of Service 0 (0)
Racial discrimination 1(0)
Reduction in Service 0 (0)
Refusal of Service 0 (0)
Religious and cultural 0 (0)
issues
Standard of Care 0 (0)
Undue Delay is Service 0(1)
Response
Youth Service Complaint Conduct/Attitude/Rudeness | 0 (1)
Reason Codes of staff
Procedural — Other 0 (0)

Page 64




Service Area Compliments Schools 0 (0)

Corporate - Children’s 2 (3)

Statutory - Children’s Care | 0 (9)

How many LCC Corporate
complaints have not been

resolved within service 6 (4)
standard
Number of complaints 17 (1)

referred to Ombudsman

Total Complaint Receipts by Quarter

120,
1004
801

401
2071

3rdQtr 4thQtr 1stQtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr
12/13 12/13 13/14 13/14 13/14

O Schools B Corporate - Education and School
O Statutory - Children's Social Care [Youth Services

Summary

LCC Overview of Complaints

The total number of LCC complaints received for this quarter (Q3) shows a
13.6% decrease on the previous quarter (Q2). Comparing this quarter with Q3
2012/13 there is a 14.2% decrease.

Children’s and young people's Services Overview of Complaints

Children's services received a 16% increase in the number of complaints
received compared to quarter 2. 56% of the Children and Young People’s
complaints received this quarter are for School services.

School Complaints
Compilaint receipts for Schools in Quarter 3 shows a large increase of 46%
compared to the previous quarter.

Following the trend from last quarter, Quarter 3 complaints are lower than for
the same period in 2012 (69, down from 86). Both Quarters 2 and 3 show
significant variations from the same quarters in previous years.

As usual, bullying represented the principle reason for contact with LCC.
Unusually, there were a significant number of complaints under the
'Admissions' category; however, these chiefly relate to a single issue whereby
parents sought to block the admission of a child to their local school.

Page 65



The category ‘allegations against head teachers’ is higher this quarter than
last (7, up from 2) but complaints have dropped slightly for the category
‘allegations against other members of staff’ (4, down from 6).

Education and School (Corporate) Complaints
Education and School corporate complaint receipts have received a decrease
this quarter by 29%.

This Quarter, 6 complaints were received regarding transport and covered the
areas of allocation, misplaced application and route changes/suitability. There
were also 2 complaints received regarding School Admission's. 1 complaint
was regarding a CFBT staff member and another complaint concerning
smoking outside the building.

Children’s Social Care (Statutory) Complaints

Complaint receipts in Quarter 3 for Children’s Social Care have remained the
same as the previous quarter. Following the trend over the past four Quarters,
‘Conduct and Attitude of staff remains the highest reason for complaints,
although there has been a 39% decrease compared to the previous quarter.

Overall Children’s and Young People Compliments

The overall compliments received for Children and Young People has
decreased this Quarter with 2 compliments been received. All 2 compliments
were for Education and School (Corporate).

Education and School (corporate) Compliments
The 2 compliments received this Quarter were:

- Out of school service
- School Admissions

Ombudsman Complaints

In quarter 3, 20 LCC complaints were registered with the ombudsman. 17 of
these complaints were considered by the Ombudsman. Children and Young
People received 8 complaints considered by the ombudsman.

Further in-depth analysis, if required, is available by contacting the Quality
and Performance team on 01522 782037 (ext 50037).

Page 66




Agenda Item 6

COUNTY COUNCIL

Lincolnshirex
G e ik
Working for « beter fiur

Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of David O'Connor,
Executive Director Performance and Governance

Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee

Date: 07 March 2014

Subject: Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards Scrutiny Sub-
Group - Update

Summary:

This report enables the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee to have
an overview of the activities of the Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards Scrutiny
Sub-Group, in particular the Sub-Group’s consideration of child safeguarding
matters. The draft minutes of the last meeting of the Scrutiny Sub-Group held
on 29 January 2014 are attached.

Actions Required:

That the draft minutes of the meeting of the Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards
Scrutiny Sub-Group, held on 29 January 2014, be noted.

1. Background

The Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards Scrutiny Sub-Group considers both adults’
and children’s safeguarding matters, in particular focusing on the activities of the
Lincolnshire Safeguarding Children Board and Lincolnshire Safeguarding Adults
Board.

The last meeting of the Sub-Group was held on 29 January 2014 and the draft
minutes are attached at Appendix A to this report. As the remit of the Children and
Young People Scrutiny Committee includes children's safeguarding, the Committee
is requested to focus on those minutes of the Sub-Group, which are relevant to this
remit.

2. Conclusion

The draft minutes appended to this report are for the Committee’s information.

3. Consultation

a) Policy Proofing Actions Required

This report does not require policy proofing.

Page 67



4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report

Appendix A Minutes of the Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards Scrutiny Sub-
Group held on 29 January 2014.

5. Background Papers

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972
were used in the preparation of this report.

This report was written by Catherine Wilman, who can be contacted on 01522
55(3788) or catherine.wilman@lincolnshire.gov.uk.

Page 68



COUNTY COUNCIL

. . \_4
Lincolnshiréez=
C e
Working for & beffer fule

LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING BOARDS SCRUTINY SUB-GROUP

WEDNESDAY 29 JANUARY 2014, COMMITTEE ROOM 3, COUNTY OFFICES,
NEWLAND, LINCOLN

PRESENT: Councillors D Brailsford, S R Dodds, Mrs H N J Powell (Vice Chairman),
C R Oxby and Mrs S Ransome.

In attendance: Councillor P J O'Connor (Observer)

Also In attendance: Elaine Baylis (Independent Chair, Lincolnshire Safeguarding
Adults Board), Chris Cook (Independent Chair, Lincolnshire Safeguarding Children
Board)

Officers in attendance: Mandy Cooke (Head of Safeguarding), Simon Evans (Scrutiny
Officer), Tracy Johnson (Scrutiny Officer), Andrew Morris (LSCB Business Manager),
Janice Spencer (Assistant Director, Children's Services) and Catherine Wilman
(Democratic Services Officer).

21. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

It was reported that the previous Chairman was no longer a member of the Sub
Group and therefore, it was necessary to elect a new chairman.

AGREED

That Councillor C R Oxby be elected as Chairman for the remainder of the Council
year.

COUNCILLOR C R OXBY IN THE CHAIR

22. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Mrs L A Rollings.

Apologies were also received from Emma Olivier-Townrow (Parent Governor
Representative).

23. DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS’ INTERESTS

No interests were declared at this stage in the proceedings.

24.  MINUTES OF THE LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING BOARDS SCRUTINY
SUB-GROUP HELD ON 30 OCTOBER 2013

AGREED

That the minutes of the meeting of the Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards
Scrutiny Sub-Group held on 30 October 2013 be confirmed and signed by the
Chairman as a correct record. Page



LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING
BOARDS SCRUTINY SUB-GROUP

JOINT BUSINESS

25. USING THE OFSTED INSPECTION FRAMEWORK AS A BASIS FOR
SCRUTINY

The Sub Group considered a report which included an extract from the Ofsted
inspection framework for local safeguarding children boards, which was published in
December 2013.

Janice Spencer gave a presentation to the Sub Group which covered:

The basics of the framework;

The areas of Children's Services inspectors would focus on;
The areas of the LSCB the inspectors would focus on;
What was important to inspectors.

After the presentation, Members were given the opportunity to ask questions and the
following was noted:

e The care-leavers' structure within Children's Services was now recognised as
being one of the best in the country;

e Families were required to give their consent to have Ofsted inspectors
undertaking any part of their inspection activity in their homes. Feedback was
being encouraged from parents/carers;

e The LSCB led on multi-agency training. There was a range of training
opportunities available and details of these would be brought to a future
meeting. All staff working within safeguarding were required to undergo
safeguarding training;

The Sub Group discussed the appendices to the report: Top 10 questions to ask
when scrutinising children’s safeguarding arrangements and Key questions to ask
when scrutinising adults safeguarding arrangements. The Scrutiny Officer would
seek to structure the Sub Group agenda, so that it focussed on some of these
questions at every meeting.

AGREED
1. That the report be noted;
2. That the ten suggested questions derived from the Ofsted framework, as a
basis for developing and supporting the Sub Group's future scrutiny activity of

both the Lincolnshire Safeguarding Children Board and the Lincolnshire
Safeguarding Adults Board be adopted.

LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN BOARD BUSINESS

26. KEY MESSAGES FROM LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN
BOARD

Page 70



LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING
BOARDS SCRUTINY SUB-GROUP

Consideration was given to a report which provided an update on the work currently
being undertaken by the Lincolnshire Safeguarding Children Board and its sub
groups.

This was Andrew Morris' first meeting of the Sub Group since commencing in the
post of LSCB Business Manager. This report reflected the business which had
occurred during the period since his appointment.

Since November 2013 the Board had been carrying out an internal review of
children's safeguarding which had discovered certain processes requiring attention.
In addition, the constitution had been revised and a performance framework had
been created.

A Child Death Overview Panel had been recently held where the links between
suicide and social media had been examined. The Sub Group reflected on the
number of children who had committed suicide over the last 18 months in
Lincolnshire. However, this number was not unusual compared to national figures.
There were more young males committing suicide than females, who tended more
towards self-harming.

Discussion took place regarding female genital mutilation and the systems in place to
help girls exposed to it, however with a relatively small ethnic minority population, this
was not too much of a concern for Lincolnshire. As the practice was illegal in the UK
and considered abuse, any child subjected to it would be taken into care. The
importance of education was stressed as a means of reducing female genital
multilation.

AGREED
That the report be noted.

27. LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN BOARD BUSINESS PLAN
2013-2014

Consideration was given to a report which invited the sub group to look at the LSCB
Business Plan for 2013-14, in particular considering progress in delivery the actions
in the business plan.

The business plan had recently been revised incorporating statutory objectives and
local objectives specific to Lincolnshire agreed with partner agencies.

It was felt the local objectives should be listed first in the business plan so as to give
them more emphasis.

AGREED
1. That the report be noted.

2. That the Sub Group be reassured that the work of the partners in helping,
protecting and caring for children in Lincolnshire is being co-ordinated through the
objectives and actions in the Business Plan and that there are mechanisms in
place to monitor the effectivenss of those arrangements.

Page 71



LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING
BOARDS SCRUTINY SUB-GROUP

28. LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN BOARD PERFORMANCE
MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK 2013-14

The Sub Group considered a report which provided the LSCB Performance
Management Framework for 2013-14.

As this version of the performance figures did not include those from December 2013,
a further report would be brought to the next meeting of the Sub Group.

Issues were raised regarding the Children and Young People's Scrutiny Committee
having already scrutinised some of the indicators presented in the report. After a
discussion, it was agreed the Scrutiny Officer would isolate those indicators relevant
to the Sub Group and present them at the next meeting.

AGREED

That the report be noted and that the relevant performance indicators be identified
and presented at the next meeting.

LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING ADULTS BOARD BUSINESS

29. KEY MESSAGES FROM LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING ADULTS
BOARD

The Sub Group considered a report which provided an update on the work currently
being undertaken by the Lincolnshire Safeguarding Adults Board and its sub groups.

The most important aspect of the Board's operation was its current preparations for
its operation as a statutory function, in line with the LSCB which currently had a
higher profile and a higher level of funding. Work was in hand to ensure that the
LSAB operated in a similar way to the LSCB.

Mandy Cooke was currently undertaking the work of a LSAB business manager as
well as her responsibilities as Head of Safeguarding, however a post had been
created for a Business Manager which was currently being advertised.

The results of a recent peer review had been favourable for the service, however it
had highlighted a need for better scrutiny.

In response to a question, it was explained that adult safeguarding had a different
perspective to children's due to the issue of consent required from vulnerable adults
and their ability to make choices owing to the Mental Capacity Act.

AGREED

That the report be noted.

30. LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING ADULTS BOARD BUSINESS PLAN
2013-14

Page 72



LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING
BOARDS SCRUTINY SUB-GROUP

The Sub Group considered the LSAB Business Plan for 2013-14 which illustrated
what the Board should be able to achieve. It had been formulated by adapting the
principles from the LSCB business plan.

AGREED

That the report be noted.

31. LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING ADULTS BOARD LINCOLNSHIRE
ASSURANCE FRAMEWORK BUSINESS PLAN 2013-14

The Sub Group considered the first draft of the framework which was still a work in
progress. It had been created by taking the common areas from other independent
frameworks.

A further updated version would be brought to the next meeting of the Sub Group.
AGREED

That the report be noted and a further updated version of the framework be submitted
to the next meeting of the Sub Group.

JOINT BUSINESS

32. LINCOLNSHIRE SAFEGUARDING BOARD SCRUTINY SUB GROUP WORK
PROGRAMME 2014

The Sub Group considered its work programme for the coming months and
representatives to attend the LSCB and LSAB meetings were sought.

AGREED

That the report and amendments to the work programme be noted.

The meeting closed at 12.15pm

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda Item 8

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNTL

Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report by Geraldine O’Neill, Lead Consultant (EYE) on behalf of
Debbie Barnes, Executive Director of Children's Services

Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee
Date: 07 March 2014
S Take up of early education for less advantaged 2 year
Subject: - .
olds in Lincolnshire
Summary:

This paper is designed to provide elected members with a comprehensive
overview of the take up of free early education places for two year olds in
Lincolnshire.

Actions Required:

The Committee is invited to consider and comment on the report and endorse the
local authority’s statutory duty to secure funded early education for 40% of eligible
two year olds from September 2014.

1. Background

1.1 Evidence shows that high quality early education at age two brings benefits
to children’s development. The Government’s intention is that, as far as possible,
early learning for two year olds is delivered by providers who have achieved an
overall rating of ‘outstanding’ or ‘good’ in their most recent Ofsted inspection report.
The Government is considering whether to require that, from September 2015,
such early education could only be delivered by ‘good’ and ‘outstanding’ providers.’

1.2  The Local Authority is committed to ensuring that every placed 2 year old
has access to high quality childcare. All providers who wish to register to deliver
the Early Years Entitlement for 2 Year Olds must have completed the Early Years
Entitlement Registration Process and must have an Ofsted Good or Outstanding
rating. 83% of PVI providers in Lincolnshire were rated as either Good or
Outstanding by Ofsted at their last inspection.

1.3 The Government introduced the free early education entitlement for 15
hours a week over 38 weeks a year for the least advantaged two year olds
nationally in September 2013. From 2014, free early education places will be

' DfE Early education and childcare statutory guidance for local authorities September 2013

Page 75



Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNTL

available nationally for around 260,000 two year olds. This equates to
approximately 40% of all two year olds in the country. This will ensure many more
children will be able to start the first phase of their education earlier, which is
considered to be critical for preparing children for school and future success.

1.4 The Department for Education (DfE) has received data on the number of
eligible two year olds in each local authority. This information has been supplied by
the Department of Work and Pensions and from Her Majesty’s Revenue and
Customs (HMRC). This data is a snapshot of those eligible on a particular day and,
for funding purposes, it is taken to be representative of the whole year. The
Department published this data for each local authority along with the funding
allocations for 2014/15 in December 2013.

Local Context

1.5 Lincolnshire has been offering free early education to the least advantaged
two year olds since 2009 and the number of children accessing this provision has
increased from 171 children to 1,415 children accessing education by January
2014.

1.6  During 2013/14 financial year, the DfE agreed a budget of £4,878,826 for
Lincolnshire. In addition to direct funding for education places the budget included
trajectory funding to support outreach, resources, training, and project
management costs in line with DfE guidance. Early years providers are paid at
£4.85 per hour for the delivery of the 15 hour entitlement for children. Capital
funding was also allocated at £887,196 to secure sufficient early education places
for the 1,268 children estimated to be eligible in Lincolnshire from September 2013.

1.7  Children continue to be offered a place based on specific government
defined criteria relating directly to an individual family’s economic circumstances.
Eligibility criteria for the current statutory duty are set out in regulations. Revised
regulations covering the statutory criteria to be implemented from September 2014
will be made shortly. The eligibility criteria are set out below:

From September 2013
From 1 September 2013, two year olds who meet any one of the following criteria
will be eligible under the 20% entitlement:

Two-year-olds whose family receives one of the following:

* income support
income-based Jobseeker’s Allowance (JSA)
income-related Employment and Support Allowance (ESA)
support through part 6 of the Immigration and Asylum Act
the guaranteed element of State Pension Credit
Child Tax Credit (but not Working Tax Credit) and have an annual
income not over £16,190
+ the Working Tax Credit 4-week run on (the payment you get when
you stop qualifying for Working Tax Credit)

+ all two-year-olds who are looked after by their local authority

Page 76



Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNTL

From September 2014
From September 2014, two year olds who meet any one of the following criteria will
be eligible under the 40% entitlement:
+ if they meet the eligibility criteria also used for free school meals
+ if their families receive Working Tax credits and have annual gross
earnings of no more than £16,190 per year
+ if they have a current statement of special educational needs (SEN)
or an education, health and care plan
+ if they attract Disability Living Allowance
+ if they are looked after by their local authority
+ if they have left care through special guardianship or through an
adoption or residence order

1.8 In Lincolnshire, the September 2014 criteria was introduced early and all
children under this criteria have been offered early education during 2013/14 using
the 2 year old trajectory funding. This approach has been looked upon favourably
by the Department and Lincolnshire has been asked to contribute to government
reports on such forward thinking approaches to delivering the two year old
entitlement.

1.9 All placements are made through a detailed process (please refer to
Appendix A). Families can apply for a funded 2 year old place using a number of
options. Applications can be made online at www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/2yearolds or
paper applications can be posted to the local authority. Where families are unable
or unwilling to apply themselves, all available documents can be completed by a
professional working with the family (Health Visitors, Social Workers, Childcare
Providers or the local authority teams such as Children's Centres and the Birth to
Five Service). Information can also be provided over the telephone to the Family
Information Service (FIS) where an application can be completed on behalf of the
family. The FIS Freephone number is supplied using a number of different
marketing techniques, including radio, newspaper, direct mail-outs and online. The
FIS Freephone number is 0800 195 1635.

Once applications are received, these are batch checked through the Birth to Five
Service daily using the Eligibility Checking Service (ECS) provided by the
Department. These are also checked with the DWP directly where a family applies
under the September 2014 criteria.

Families receive a confirmation letter (with an identification number for the child)
and they are advised to access their child’s free education entitlement at a provider
of their choice. The Family Information Service provides families with a list of those
providers who offer the 2 year old funding.

1.10 To ensure children attend the highest quality provision, only providers
registered with Ofsted and have an inspection outcome of good or outstanding, are
authorised to deliver the entitlement for two year olds. Early years providers
receive regular advice and support from the Birth to Five Service to ensure quality
is maintained and improved upon. There are currently a small number of providers

Page 77



Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNTL

who have Ofsted judgements of satisfactory or requiring improvement (RI)
delivering the 2 year old offer, where there is a sufficiency gap. This is acceptable
within current DfE statutory guidance (September 2013).

1.11 There are currently 304 early years providers delivering the two year old
entittement in Lincolnshire. This includes private, voluntary, independent,
maintained and childminder settings. Table 1 illustrates the breakdown of places
and providers by district area for the local authority using actual numbers receiving
their entitlement at the census in January 2014.

Table 1

Locality Number of children Number of providers
accessing places at offering places in
16.01.14 (by child January 2014 (by
postcode) provider postcode)

Boston 133 24

East Lindsey 321 54

Lincoln 219 32

North Kesteven 136 46

South Holland 164 44

South Kesteven 280 61

West Lindsey 188 43

Out of County 10 n/a

Total 1451 304

The government target for 2013/14 was determined at 1,268 children, therefore the
local authority is exceeding this target. Analysis of the attendance data indicates
the following number of children categorised by the Department descriptions:

Table 2
Code Description Number of
children
ECO Economic criteria (receipt of benefits or tax 1,333
credits)
HSD High-level SEN or disability (children have a 0
statement of special educational needs; a
personal Education, Health and Care plan or
who attract Disability Living Allowance)

Page 78




Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNTL

LAA Looked after or adopted from care 36
OTH Other (not meeting any of the national eligibility |84
criteria above

*Please note, some children may meet more than 1 category. Categories are
determined against Government criteria.

1.12  The local authority has commissioned further outreach support to raise
awareness of and to increase the number of children accessing two year old
places across Lincolnshire. The Participation and Engagement teams have been
provided with a schedule of outreach work which links with the information
received from the Department for Education and the Early Years Census
collections (please refer to Appendix B). Where families do not wish to access this
entitlement, it is the local authority’s intention to capture the justification for this in
order to feedback to the Department.

2. Conclusion

2.1  To meet the statutory requirements in 2014 the local authority will require
further involvement from existing market providers. Making this vision a reality will
rely upon the continued commitment of commissioners in the local authority and all
those in the early education sector across all providers in the private, voluntary
maintained and childminding sectors.

2.2 In areport written in February 2014 (please refer to Appendix C) DMT were
asked to consider budget proposals for placements and further outreach support to
reach the statutory requirement in 2014. It has been proposed to use the funding
to support statutory places, necessary management and administration costs and
further marketing and outreach for families to ensure maximum up-take during
2014/15 is achieved.

Table 3

Estimated eligible Statutory Place Funding | Trajectory Allocation
numbers

3,278 £7,608,826.00 £937,249.00

e Includes funding for 1 term (190 hours) from April 2014 until the
commencement of the extended entitlement in September 2014

e Estimated eligible numbers are based on HMRC 40% criteria data
(November 2013)

e Includes funding for 2 terms (380 hours) from the commencement of the
extended entitlement in September 2014

Page 79




Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNTL

3. Consultation

The EYE team will continue to use the national guidance from the
Department for Education to allocate places to 2 year olds

The Ofsted outcomes will inform the engagement of additional providers to
meet the increased local demand

Streamlined processes will continue to be used to collect data, reducing the
administrative burden on providers

The Birth to Five Service is currently reviewing the strategy to support
childminders to deliver the offer for 2 year olds where they have a Good or
Outstanding Ofsted outcome.

The Early Years Entitlement team is working closely with the Children's
Centre Hub to co-ordinate plans and target eligible families effectively

Future plans in Lincolnshire

The Birth to Five Service continues to respond to government surveys,
designed to gather data on the total number of funded two year olds within
each local authority

The intention for 2014/15 is for the DfE to fund 40% of two year olds
nationally. Within Lincolnshire, HMRC data has indicated 3278 two year olds
will access 15 hours of early years provision per week

This will ensure that many more children will be able to start this first phase
in their education earlier, which we know is critical for preparing children for
school and future success

In Lincolnshire, we are already working with Health, Social Care and
Locality Teams to ensure we allocate the funding to the most vulnerable
families and decide on the right strategy for future funding

The Government has announced that funding for 2015/16 will be based
upon participation, it is therefore crucial to ensure as many eligible families
access their child's place by January 2015 in order to secure appropriate
funding for the future take up for 2 year olds.

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report
Appendix A Two Year Leaflet / Application

Appendix B 2 Year Old Outreach Process Flowchart

Appendix C 2 Year Old Entitlement DMT Report February 2014

Page 80




Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNTL

5. Background Papers

The following background papers were relied upon in the writing of this report.

Document title Where the document can be viewed

More Affordable Childcare https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/more-
affordable-childcare

Early education and https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/early-
childcare statutory guidance | education-and-childcare

for local authorities
September 2013

This report was written by Geraldine O’Neill, who can be contacted on 01522
552752 or geraldine.o’neill@lincolnshire.gov.uk

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



srbaoantasupagmmm

,Ab ANOD ALNNOD
=adistjooun

2GLZSS 22510 193 uo
92IAI9S 9AI4 0} YJig 9] 1 Wea) Juswajyug sieap Ajaeg
ay) 10eju0d asea)d ‘noA 0y sunoy papunj ayy buliajjo si
Japinoud sieak Ajues ue Aem ay} noge suliaduod Aue aney noA §|

NN*A0B*41YSUI0dUNRISY |1EWS 10 GE9L G6L 0080 121 UO 3IAISS UoleWLIoU| Ajlwey
2y} 10e3U0d asea)d ‘A1030alip s A)Joyine 1ed0) ayj uo ale jey)
sBui}as o is) e 10j pue a1eap)iyd BuiSooyd Uo UOIIBULIOJUI BIOW J04

SY|0 ;39 Z 20}
RAIPIW) RRA}

;!’q

3N*610°3ALOIYIIIG MMM

) 121002 anno>

= sdiysujooury

137 ZNT 'U109UIT *Sa119 15 AL Aenesely
*a1)ua] 55010 A ‘3IIAIDS BAI4 O) YLIg ‘Wea) I AMA/WW/AA s1eq
103 W0} pa3a1dwod 4no;

aweN aimeubig

J40ddns pajeulpiood 1oy sweay AJLIoyIne 1e20] Yiim pateys aq oy

pue asodund s1y) Joj pasn ag 0} papiacid UoNEWLIOJUI BY) J0f 8246 | pUB SWIID € JO UOUBAJIY puE
U01123}3(0—8h6 | PAPUIWIE—IOY UOI}IB)0I BIE(Q U} JO €747 UONDIAS J3PUN S3LIINbua 10) UoleW IO
Sy} asn 0} paau Aew Ajioyine 1820 ay | Aniqibns Aw Buipiebal swoisng pue anuansy s fisaley JoH
J0/pue (dMQ) Suoisuad pue Jop Joj Juawiledaq ayl Yyyum ¥2ayd Aew 112unod ayj jey} puejsiapun |
-aBpajmou Aw Jo 153 8y} 0] 1924103 SI WLI0J SIY) UO UBAIB uonew o)l 3y} 1eY) AJuad Agasay |

uoneseaq

[0z piyg Joy Aniqisuodsay 1ejuaied yym uosiad ay) we | 1ey) aiejdap |

a0 Yuigjoeeq [ oeway [ siepy  (erendoudde se yon) Jopuag

aweuins awieualoq

ZpPiw

[0 1 pyD Joy Aaniqisuodsay 1ejusied yym uostad ayy we | 1ey) aiejdap |

MAVAW/GQ yigjoaeq [ eiewsy [ slew  (srendosdde se yon) sapuag
aweuung aweualoH
L P1u)

s1elap S.PIIY)

)Nn*610"3A10IY1IIG" MMM

Page 83



Jeajano

061'913 UBY) 8J0W OU Jo dWOdUI SS046 jenuue ue yum

pue (31pa1) 1BSIBAIUN 3W023q 0} anp) sHpau] xe| Buiyiop Buialedal spoyasnoy wou4 gy O
diysuelpsenb jersads Jo ‘siapuo aduspisal ‘siapJo uondope ybnoayy sled sy sey piyy 6 O
(v1Q) @2uemony buiar] Ainigesiqg 1oeayie oym Jo
ueyd aied pue yyeay ‘'uoieINPa UE /SPadU |eU0IEINPS Jeldads Jo JUSWaleIS B SBY PIY) '8 [
Ayaoyine 1820 ay) Aq Jaye paxoo  SIpIYY 4 O
SWosNY pue anuanay s Asalely JoH Aq Passasse se 041913 UBY) 10U OU JO BW0dUI 550.6
1enuue ue aAey pue Jipalg xe] Buiiiop 0} panijua osie jou ale Aay) papiroad ‘Npaig Xel pIyy 9
1Ipau) uoIsuad 91els Jo Juawele aajuesenbay] G
6661 1Y WnjAsy pue uonesbiww| ayy Jo |A 1ed Jepun yoddng vy
aouemon)y yoddng pue JuswAhoydw3 pajejal-awodu| ‘¢ O
9DUBMO)|Y 519X985 qof paseq-awodu| Z [
woddng awodu] | O

1329w A)3ua.lind nok erIaylId YaIym ajedipul aseald

O 1sod 0O yews

(a1eradosdde se yon)
POYIBN 19BIU0] pallajald ssa.ppy Jlews

Jaquin auoyd a)iqop Jaguinp auoyd swoH

apoojsod umoy.

JEENIS asnoy

(49qUINU 95U3J3J31 (SSYN) 991AI8S 1oddng winyfsy jeuoneN Jo)
ON @2UeJNSU| JeUOlEN

AMANIWW/aa yuig jo 3zeq aweuing

aweualo L
:jyauaq buikynenb jo ydiadal uj uosiad jo s)ieyaq

"STVLIAYO Y0018 Pue Ul 32e1q Ul wiioy sy a32)dwod aseald

saweu a1ppiw BuIpn)aUl ‘Wiioy siyy Bupeldwion usym saweu 1e63] 11y asn Auo aseald

*81q161@ s1 p11Y2 InoA J1 1n0 pulj 0} Mojaq s)ielap ay) 83a)dwod aseald

wiag) voroaiiddyy

}Nn°610"9A1}0IY1IIq" MMM

srbaoantayupagmm

‘WJ04 Uolele)29(Q Jaed/jualed e 2191dwod 0) NoA 3Se pue 23edly1luad Yiig s,pliyd
1noA jo Adod e 835 03 yse 111m Japinoid unok ‘ade)d e paindss saey noA aduQ e
‘wayy yum Amigibna s piiyo
JnoA wuijuod 0y Japiaold uasoyd Jnok 0y 18313 Jnok aAIg “pasu nok saw ay) e
aoe)d e aney Asy) 1 Y28y YisiA e abuelse pue sapiaosd paliajeid Jnok 1oEIU0Y e
‘eaJe unoA ui suapiaold a1edp)iyd
panoidde Jo 1s1) e 4o} (S|4) 82IAI8S UolIBW.IOU| AJIWES BJ1YSUI0DUIT 1DBIU0Y
uaplinold a1eapiiyd uasoyd inoA o} aalb oy
Jaquinu g PIIY2 B Y}IM 19}33] UOIIBWLIUOD B NOA puas 1)im am a)qibns ale nokj| e
SP104eaAZ /5 N"A06"311YSU10OUI MMM
1e auljuo Ajdde Jo abed 3xau ay) uo wiioj ay) 939)dwo)

n._m_a_n_s | oy Mot

*9DIAI9G UOIjeULIOjU| AJILUES BU) WOI) PASSIOE 8Q UBD JUBWS)}IUS SIY) JOASP
0] paJa)siBbal aue oym siapiaold Jo 1Sl "spjo Jeak om) Joj a1ed Jo spiepue)s a)qissod
159y61y ay) 43}40 03 uanoud a1e oym siapiroid wodj 1qe)ieae aq Ajuo )im saoeyd sauy ay |

HWRWIHHWR PRPUNY SIME STV | W2 AW

(WJ9) 100YIS JBWWINS JO 1IE)S)

oJe 03 Auenue
Aepyuig pug J1ayy buimon o) 11dy SEHAlL I

(wJay j00yas bulids jo 1ieys)

Kepyyiig puz J1ayy buimoyjoy Azenuer J2quad2q |g 0} Jaquiidas |

(W43} 100Y3S UWN)NE Jo LE)S)

Kepyiig puz 412y buimonioy Jaquiaydas isnbny |g 03 1dy |

AW WoAL QQS_L ALV

04 2)qbif2 2wo>24 W VeRitjaq A0lU0WAXG PjiRly:

ueak yoea uolsirold papuny sinoy 4G SS329€ 0} BNUIUOD 1)IM pue Buipuny pjo
Jeak 7 g € J13Y) 0} PaNYIUL UBYY SI PIIYD Yoea ‘Julod SIY} 3y ‘Aepyiliq pJg J1ay) 2jeuqeied
A3Y3 yo1ym ul wiay 100Yds 8y} Jo pua ay} 13un ade)d aa1) 8y} ssadde Aew plIYd

“Akepypig pug J1ayy buimonoy
Wi19) 100YdS aYj Jo 14eyS ay) e aoe)d s1eak Ajues 98y e 0} pa)iiua ale ualp)iyd 91q16n3

SP10 dedA Z LoT:\aS—t.I\D w>59 STSM ML

fep Jad sanoy ol wnwixeW ¢
fep Jad SINOY A T wnwiutin

wdy, pue weg, usamed a1qeleAy

spouad Kepnoy

Swi0s pue 3wl WS} 100425 mwamkwm :

oam e SIn0Y T 4° wnuixew

Swin W3} 100Ys SSOE

syaam e sanoy GL 40 wnwixew Y

favwwig rovid o)

061913 UeY) 2J0W OU JO dWOdUI SS04H |enuue ue yym pue
(11pad) 1eSIaAIUN BW0d3q 0} 3Np) s)IpaL] x| Buniopm Bulaiedasl spioyasnoy wol4 ‘gl
diysueipaenb jernads Jo ‘Japlo aouapisal ‘Japuo uondope ybnoayy ai1ed 1ya) aAey oypm ‘4
(v71Q) @2uemony buiar Ainigesiq 10eJne oym Jo
ue)d aled pue yjjeay ‘uoiEINPS UB /SPa3uU |eUOIEINPS (BI23dS JO JUBWSIER)S B 3ARY OYM '8

:uaJp)iyo 0} pajedoye aq ))im sadeyd 1euonippy

Aysoyine 1e20) ayy Aq
19}y paxyoo) aJe Aayj Ji aoe)d papuny e anladal 0} Ajijenb osie )im uaupliyy L
swo)sng pue anuaady s Aisaley JaH Aq
passasse se ‘04| '9| 3 UBY) 210W OU JO 3W0dUl SS016 jenuue ue aaey pue
P30 el BUBIOM 0) PaTINUS 0Se Jou aJe A3y} papiAoid Ipai] Xel Py 9
1IpaJ) uoisuad a1es Jo Juawa)e asjuelenb ay] g
6661 19y WnAsy pue uonesbiww| ayy jo |A 1ed Jepun yoddng 4
3ouemony Joddng pue juswhojdw3y pajejai-swodu| ‘g
9DUBMO)|Y 519X985 qOf paseq-awodu| 'z
Moddng awoouj |

sy1yauaq buimon)oy
34} JO 210W 10 3U0 3AI3D31 NOK 1 PIYD INOA Joj 32e]d 33Uy B J0J WIEYD UEd NOA

drvid a3 of papne vy fw st wavy

Fvid 2aapv of papppie pp fiw s

Page 84



October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

July June

August

September

October

November

Government tasks

Birth to Five Service
P&E Officers

Census data from
childcare providers
(3rd- 9th collection)

Department for
Education release list
of potentially eligible

families on S2S

Notification data
from childcare
providers (22nd N
closing date)

Identify which children
have not accessed their
approved places and
send this information
to the P&E Officers

Identify which families
are not known and
send a letter and
Application Form
directly to the parent

Identify which children
have not accessed their
approved places and
send this information
to the P&E Officers

APPENDIX B

Autumn term 2013 (September 2013)

Number of children in education - 1078 (20%) / 648 (40%)

Contact families to
encourage take up of
funded places

Sends details of the
identified families to
the P&E Officers with a
template spreadsheet
for completion

Contact families to
encourage take up of
funded places

Contact families to
encourage/support
completion of
Application Forms

Complete the template
spreadsheet with
feedback (including
child's name and DOB)
and send it to
EYE@lincolnshire.gcsx.g
ov.uk

Collate the responses
from the 7 localities
and report back on

findings

Spring term 2014 (January 2014)

Number of children in education - 1522 (20%) / 648 (40%)

Census data from
childcare providers
(16th - 22nd
collection)

Department for
Education release list
of potentially eligible

families on $25

Notification data
from childcare

providers (14th
closing date)

Identify which children have not

accessed their approved places

and send this information to the
P&E Officers

Identify which families are
not known and send a
letter and Application Form
directly to the parent

Identify which children have not
accessed their approved places and
send this information to the P&E
Officers

Contact families by

phone (2 weeks) to

encourage take up
of funded places

Sends details of the identified
families including CC
registration status to the P&E
Officers with a template
spreadsheet for completion

Contact families to
encourage take up
of funded places

Feedback to BFS

Complete the template
spreadsheet with feedback
(including child's name and

DOB) and send it to
EYE@lincolnshire.gcsx.gov.uk

Contact families to
encourage/support
completion of
Application Forms

Collate the responses
from the 7 localities and
report back on fin dings

P&E Officers provide marketing function - distributing leaflets and
postcards (provided by the Birth to Five Service) to centres,
libraries, parent events, supermarkets and other hubs as required.

Sends details of the identified

Department for Education release
additional list of potentially eligible
families on S2S including those who meet
40% eligibility criteria

families including CC registration
status to the P&E Officers with a

template spreadsheet for
completion

Contact families to
encourage/support
completion of
Application Forms

Complete the template
spreadsheet with feedback
(including child's name and

DOB) and send it to
EYE@lincolnshire.gesx.gov.uk

Collate the responses from
the 7 localities and report
back on findings

Census data from
childcare providers
(15th - 21st
collection)

Identify which children have not accessed their
approved places and send this information to
the P&E Officers

P&E Officers provide marketing function - distributing leaflets and
postcards (provided by the Birth to Five Service) to centres,
libraries, parent events, supermarkets and other hubs as required.

Summer term 2014 (April 2014)

Number of children in education - 1701 (20%) / 890 (40%)

Contact families by phone (2
weeks) to encourage take up of
funded places

Feedback to BFS

Department for
Education release list
of potentially eligible

families on S25

Notification data from
childcare providers
(11th closing date)

Identify which families are not
known and send a letter and
Application Form directly to

the parent

Identify which children
have not accessed their
approved places and send
this information to the
P&E Officers

Autumn term 2014 (September 2014)

Sends details of the identified families
including CC registration status to the P&E
Officers with a template spreadsheet for
completion

Contact families to
encourage/support
completion of
Application Forms

Contact families to
encourage take up of
funded places

Number of children in education - 3278 (40%)

Collate the
responses from
the 7 localities
and report back

on findings

Complete the template
spreadsheet with feedback
(including child's name and DOB)
and send it to
EYE@lincolnshire.gcsx.gov.uk

P&E Officers provide marketing function - distributing leaflets and
postcards (provided by the Birth to Five Service) to centres,
libraries, parent events, supermarkets and other hubs as required.

P&E Officers provide marketing function - distributing leaflets and
postcards (provided by the Birth to Five Service) to centres,
libraries, parent events, supermarkets and other hubs as required.

Identify which children
have not accessed their
approved places and
send this information to
the P&E Officers

Census data from
childcare providers
(2nd - 8th collection)

Department for
Education release list
of potentially eligible

families on S

Identify which families
are not known and send
a letter and Application

Form directly to the
parent

Contact families to
encourage take up of
funded places

Sends details of the
identified families to the
P&E Officers with a
template spreadsheet
for completion

Contact families to
encourage/support
completion of
Application Forms

Page 85

Complete the template
spreadsheet with
feedback (including
child's name and DOB)
and send it to
EYE@lincolnshire.gcsx.go
v.uk

Collate the responses
from the 7 localities
and report back on

findings



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



APPENDIX C

REPORT FOR DMT

Preferred Date of DMT Meeting:

SUBJECT:

Report by:

Sponsored by (AD)

Name of Contact officer
Contact Officer Tel No:
Contact Officer Email Address:

Is the report confidential?

25" February 2014

Two Year Old Entitlement Budget 2014/15
Geraldine O'Neill

Jill Hodges

Geraldine O’Neill

01522 552752

geraldine.o’neill@lincolnshire.gov.uk

No

1. Purpose

PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

e To provide an update on the local authority’s current position relating to the delivery
of the Free Entitlement for 2 Year Olds.

e Toidentify the current budget position and expectations for 2 year old places,
following the Government announcements in December 2013 and to clarify the
financial projections for 2014 — 2015.

Background / Context

BACKGROUND AND NATIONAL CONTEXT

Local authorities (LAs) have a statutory duty to secure funded early education for 20% of
eligible two-year-olds in England from 1 September 2013. The entitlement will be extended to
reach 40% of eligible two-year-olds from September 2014. £755 million will be allocated to
LAs in 2014-15. Lincolnshire's proportion has been determined as £8,546,075.00.

The rate used to allocate funding for local authorities in 2014-15 has been protected from
2013-14. This means calculations are based on the same rates as for 2013-14. The allocation is
based on a national average rate of £5.09 per hour which varies by an Area Cost Adjustment
(ACA) to recognise the differing costs between LA areas. The ACA used is the General Labour
Market figure produced by the Department for Communities and Local Government. In
Lincolnshire, the rate for providers has been determined as £4.85 per hour.

The allocation is made up of two components:

e Statutory funding. This takes into account the number of two-year-olds who reside in
each local authority who meet the 20% and 40% eligibility criteria. The funding

Page 87




includes one term (190 hours) of provision for children under the 20% criteria in the
summer term and two terms (380 hours) of provision for those eligible under the 40%
entitlement in autumn and spring terms once the 40% entitlement commences. The
national statutory place funding allocated is £672.5 million.

e Trajectory funding. The balance of the £755 million is allocated to local authorities
using the number of two-year-olds under the 40% eligibility criteria. The national
trajectory funding allocated is £82.5 million.

LOCAL CONTEXT

Following a 2 year old DMT paper in April 2013, Lincolnshire agreed to introduce the
September 2014 40% criteria from the summer term 2013. This has supported the local
authority to place a higher number of 2 year olds in education compared to the government's
proposal.

Local data shows that Lincolnshire currently has a two year old population of 7,916 (GP data
2012).

Table 1: overview of take-up of places since September 2013 and the projected growth
expected for 2014/15.

TABLE 1 September | January May 2014 September January
2013 2014 2014 2015

DfE Target 1,268 1,268 1,701 3,278 3,278

number of (16% of (21% of (41% of

children to be population) population) | population)

funded

Number of 1,366 1,451 TBC TBC TBC

children in

education places
at the time of
the Early Years

Census

Number of 1,515 Predicted | Predicted Predicted Predicted
children in 1,870 2,591 2,950 (90% of | 3,278 (100%
education places DfE Target) of DfE

by the end of the Target)
term

Although the census is used at a specific time to capture numbers of children accessing places,
in actuality the number increases during the term and the local authority has funded more
places than the figure at the time of the census during 2013/14.

The government will reward local authorities who achieve high levels of take-up by moving to
participation funding from 2015. This means funding for 2015-16 will be solely based on actual
participation based on the count from the January 2015 Early Years census.

The government do not intend to allocate any trajectory funding in 2015-16, therefore if the
January 2015 census number is lower than the expected target of 3,278, this will impact on
future funding. In the event that the January 2015 census is lower than expected, any
resulting underspend during 2014/15 may be used resourcefully to increase the 2015/16
budget for additional children's places.

As we move towards a system that funds on participation rather than the number of children

Page 88




eligible, we need to ensure that we maximise the opportunity to increase the capacity of
providers and encourage new providers into the market. There are currently a number of
new early years developments being supported around the county and this extends to
communicating with all childminders who have a Good or Outstanding Ofsted judgement. A
significant piece of work is currently being planned within the Birth to Five Service to support
the sufficiency duty.

Please refer to Appendix A which provides more detail about the work being undertaken to
support the take-up of the two year old offer.

Options/Conclusions

BUDGET ALLOCATION

Table 2 shows the overall funding allocation for Lincolnshire during 2014/15 based on the
estimated number of eligible children:

Table 2

Estimated Estimated Statutory Place Trajectory TOTAL BUDGET
eligible eligible Funding Allocation 2014/15
numbers numbers

(20%) (40%)

1,701 3,278 £7,608,826.00 £937,249.00 £8,546,075.00

e Estimated eligible numbers (20%) includes funding for 1 term (190 hours) from
April 2014 until the commencement of the extended entitlement in September
2014.

e Estimated eligible numbers (40%) includes funding for 2 terms (380 hours) from
the commencement of the extended entitlement in September 2014.

BUDGET PROPOSALS

The place and trajectory funding forms part of the Dedicated Schools Budget, therefore
spending must be compliant with the permitted expenditure as governed by the Finance
Regulations. This funding can also be used for additional activities as identified by the local
authority.

Table 3 identifies the proposed expenditure and costs associated with activities to deliver the
2 year old offer effectively.

Table 3
PROPOSAL COST
1 | Funding for places: £7,685,310
- 1,701 children x 15 hours x 12
weeks
- 3,278 children x 15 hours x 26
weeks
2 | Additional places for 40% children | £776,970 total
during summer 2014 £276,970 required from 14/15 trajectory
- 890 children x 15 hours x 12 Underspend from 2013/14 trajectory funding is
weeks requested to support these places — this is

Page 89




projected to be £500,000.

3 | Staffing £95,000

Represents 1% of the budget

4 | Outreach Support £85,200 (PLA contract)

£14,200 (CL contract)

5 | Database systems maintenance £2,000
and updates required for 40%
criteria
6 | Inclusion Funding £68,000
7 | Marketing £50,000
8 | Capital contingency £100,000

9 | NCP and quality grants for year 2 £169,395

profiled developments

Total Cost £8,546,075 (plus approx. £500K 2013/14

trajectory funding)
£9,046,075

e o o N

e o o W

Funding allocation for Lincolnshire is based upon 3278 places for 2 year olds by
September 2014

April 2014 - minimum of 1,701 places £1,484,973
September 2014 — March 2015 - minimum of 3,278 £6,200,337

Additional places for 40% families during summer 2014

Lincolnshire has already committed to fund 40% families prior to September 2014
Underspend from 2013/14 requested to support this additional cost

Additional funding required to support children to continue to access in summer 2014

Staffing
1 x Lead Consultant
2 x Support Officers

These posts are necessary to continue to administer the early years funding and lead
the project.

Outreach Support

This allocation will support the continuation of contracted work with the Participation
and Engagement teams to encourage families to access the entitlement and increase
participation.

Database maintenance and updates

This administration system supports application and placements for children.

This emulates the SMMS database that is currently used by the Free Schools Meals
team within the council.

This system links to the Eligibility Checking Service (ECS) provided by the DfE to verify
family eligibility.

Maintenance costs are crucial for this system to be updated when the government
revise the ECS in summer 2014 to include September 2014 criteria.

Page 90




6. Inclusion Funding

e Analysis has been conducted from 2013/14 regarding the number of 2 year olds
requiring inclusion support in settings.

e These children are the most vulnerable in the county and therefore require additional
support.

7. Marketing

® As part of the key performance indicator to ensure maximum take-up of the 2 year
old entitlement, extensive marketing and outreach for families will be necessary.

e These costs are associated with printing for materials to be disseminated.

e Radio adverts, newspaper articles and further advertising costs are necessary to
ensure the 2 year old offer is widely known by all potentially eligible families.

Contingency costs for capital developments

e Asdescribed within the DMT paper discussed on 04.02.14, this is necessary to support
current capital developments in the event that G2 stage quotes differ from the
existing proposals from Mouchel.

e This will support any tenders required to maintain the sufficiency in the event of any
setting closures.

9. NCP grants for year 2 profiled developments

e Committed Year 2 funding attached to existing projects to be supported and further
grants to build provider capacity.

Recommendations

To secure the full budget allocations within the Government announcement to support the
development and delivery of places for 2 year olds to access early education during 2014/15.

Funding will be committed to support two year old children who meet the September 2014
criteria, to access their place from the summer term 2014.

Budget proposals are agreed as the appropriate spend to ensure all 2 year olds access early
education during as intended during 2014/15.

Page 91




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Agenda Item 9

COUNTY COUNCIL

. . o
meolnshlré\?:
Working for a better e Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of David O'Connor, Executive Director Performance
and Governance

Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee

Date: 07 March 2014

Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee Work

Subject: Programme 2014

Summary:

This item enables the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee to
consider its own work programme for the coming year.

Actions Required:

(1) To comment and agree on the content of the work programme, as set out
in Appendix A to this report.

(2)  To note the content of the Children's Services Forward Plan, as wet out
in Appendix B to this report.

1. Background

Current Work Programme

At every meeting of the Committee, Members are invited to consider their future
Work Programme and to agree on items to be included in the Work Programme.
The current work programme for the Committee is attached at Appendix A to this
report.

Forward Plan

Also attached at Appendix B for the Committee’s consideration is a list of the
intended decisions of the Executive or Executive Councillor for Adult Care and
Health Services, Children's Services, which fall within the remit of the Children and
Young People Scrutiny Committee.

Scrutiny Activity Definitions

Set out below are the definitions used to describe the types of scrutiny, relating to
the items:

Budget Scrutiny - The Committee is scrutinising the previous year's budget, the
current year’s budget or proposals for the future year’s budget.

Page 93



Pre-Decision Scrutiny - The Committee is scrutinising a proposal, prior to a
decision on the proposal by the Executive, the Executive Councillor or a senior
officer.

Performance Scrutiny - The Committee is scrutinising periodic performance, issue
specific performance or external inspection reports.

Policy Development - The Committee is involved in the development of policy,
usually at an early stage, where a range of options are being considered.

Consultation - The Committee is responding to (or making arrangements to
respond to) a consultation, either formally or informally. This includes pre-
consultation engagement.

Status Report - The Committee is considering a topic for the first time where a
specific issue has been raised or members wish to gain a greater understanding.

Update Report - The Committee is scrutinising an item following earlier
consideration.

Scrutiny Review Activity - This includes discussion on possible scrutiny review
items; finalising the scoping for the review; monitoring or interim reports; approval
of the final report; and the response to the report.

2. Conclusion

That consideration is given to the content of this report.
3. Consultation

a) Policy Proofing Actions Required

No policy proofing is required for this report.

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report

Appendix A Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee Work
Programme

Appendix B Children's Services Forward Plan

5. Background Papers

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972
were used in the preparation of this report.

This report was written by Tracy Johnson, who can be contacted on 01522
552164 or Tracy.Johnson@lincolnshire.gov.uk.

Page 94



APPENDIX A

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Theme: “That every child, in every part of the county should achieve their potential”

Chairman: Councillor John Hough
Vice Chairman: Councillor Bob Adams

7 March 2014

Item Contributor Purpose
Families Working Jo Kavanagh Priority Activity Scrutiny
Together Lincolnshire's Troubled

Families Co-ordinator/
Head of Service Youth

Offending
Theme Performance: Stuart Carlton Performance Scrutiny
Quarter 3 Assistant Director
Lincolnshire Safeguarding | Clir Ron Oxby Member Report

Boards Scrutiny Sub-
Group Update

Chairman of Scrutiny Sub-
Group

Solutions 4 Presentation
and Feedback from
Member Visits

Dave Thompson
Solutions 4 Manager

Member Report

Take up of Early
Education for
disadvantaged 2 year olds
in Lincolnshire

Steph Douglas
Head of Service
Birth to Five

Status Report

Leaving Care
Commissioning Review
(EXEMPT)

Linda Graham
Commissioning Officer

Pre-Decision Scrutiny
(Executive Decision on 1
April 2014)

25 April 2014
Item Contributor Purpose
Opportunities for Young Maggie Freeman Priority Activity Scrutiny
People Post 16 Head of Service 11-19
Corporate Parenting Panel | Clir David Brailsford Member Report

Update

Chairman of Panel

Discretionary Home to
School and College

David Robinson
School Services Manager

Status Report

Transport

Ofsted Inspection of Local | Jill Hodges Status Report
Authority School Director of CfBT Education

Improvement Services — Services

Self Review

Sensory Education and Michelle White Status Report
Support Service CWD Team Manager

Lincolnshire Public Health
Annual Report 2013 —
Progress against
recommendations on
Childhood Obesity

Tony McGinty
Assistant Director of
Public Health

Status Report

Page 95



13 June 2014

Item

Contributor

Purpose

Proposal to expand

the capacity at Scampton
Pollyplatt Primary School
(Final Decision)

Michelle Andrews
Interim Head of Property
and Technology
Management

Pre-Decision Scrutiny
(Executive Councillor
decision on 27 June 2014)

Proposal to expand

the capacity at Cranwell
Primary School (Final
Decision)

Michelle Andrews

Pre-Decision Scrutiny
(Executive Councillor
decision on 27 June 2014)

Policy on Support and
Aspiration for Children
with Special Educational
Needs

Keith Batty
Assistant Director
CfBT Education Services

Sheridan Dodsworth
Head of Service
Children with Disabilities

Consultation / Policy
Development

Frontline Social Workers

Tracy Johnson

Scrutiny Review Activity

and Safeguarding Scrutiny | Scrutiny Officer
Review — Draft Final
Report
Theme Performance: Stuart Carlton Performance Scrutiny
Quarter 4
Lincolnshire Safeguarding | Clir Ron Oxby Member Report
Boards Scrutiny Sub-
Group Update
25 July 2014
Item Contributor Purpose

Proposal to expand the
capacity at Lincoln The Sir
Francis Hill Community
Primary School

Michelle Andrews

Pre-Decision Scrutiny
(Executive Councillor
decision on 8 August
2014)

Proposal to expand the
capacity at Lincoln St
Faith's CofE Infant & St
Faith and St Martin CofE
Junior schools

Michelle Andrews

Pre-Decision Scrutiny
(Executive Councillor
decision on 8 August
2014)

Proposal to amend the
age range at Ash Villa
School

Paul Copping
Head of Service for
Special Schools

Pre-Decision Scrutiny
(Executive Councillor
decision on 8 August
2014)

Corporate Parenting Panel
Update

Clir David Brailsford

Member Report

Universal Free School
Meals

Tony McGinty

Status Report

Additional ltem

Page 96




12 September 2014

Item Contributor Purpose
Theme Performance: Stuart Carlton Performance Scrutiny
Quarter 1
Lincolnshire Safeguarding | Clir Ron Oxby Member Report
Boards Scrutiny Sub-
Group Update
Additional ltem
Additional Item
Additional ltem
Additional ltem
17 October 2014
Item Contributor Purpose

Frontline Social Workers
and Safeguarding Scrutiny
Review — Executive
Response

Clir Mrs Patricia Bradwell
Executive Councillor for
Adult Care, Health
Services, and Children's
Services

Scrutiny Review Activity

Corporate Parenting Panel
Update

Clir David Brailsford

Member Report

Additional ltem

Additional ltem

Additional ltem

Additional ltem

28 November 2014
Item Contributor Purpose
Theme Performance: Stuart Carlton Performance Scrutiny
Quarter 2
Lincolnshire Safeguarding | Clir Ron Oxby Member Report

Boards Scrutiny Sub-
Group Update

Additional ltem

Additional ltem

Additional ltem

Additional Item

Page 97




Items to be Scheduled

Education Support
Services (CfBT) including
Governance
Arrangements

Debbie Barnes
Executive Director of
Children's Services

Status Report

Child and Adolescent
Mental Health Services
(CAMHS) — Tier 3

Stuart Carlton

Charlotte Gray
Commissioning Officer

Status Report

Overview of Education

Debbie Barnes

Status Report

Inclusion Review

Keith Batty

Status Report

Strategies for Recruiting
Qualified and Experienced
Social Workers

Janice Spencer
Assistant Director

Status Report

Transitions Plans

Stuart Carlton

Sheridan Dodsworth

Status Report

Strengthening
partnerships between
Diocesan church school
providers and LA
providers for education

TBC

Status Report

Community Access to Keith Batty Update Report
School Facilities — Interim

report

Stamford Endowed Keith Batty Update Report
Schools Scholarship

Tapering- Interim (4th

Year) Review

Closing the Gap - an Tim Culpin Update Report
update from the Head of School

Programme Board Improvement

(including updates on
closing the gap for pupils
eligible for FSM)

Maggie Freeman
Head of Service 11-19

Youth Housing Strategy —
Implementation Update

Phil Taylor
Lincolnshire Youth
Housing Coordinator

Update Report

School PE, Sport and Philip Garner Update Report
Physical Activity: The Specialist Programme

development of the Manager

Legacy Challenge across | Public Health

Lincolnshire

Regional Commissioners | TBC Status Report

Child Poverty Action Plan
Themes - Poverty of
Access, Economic
Poverty, Poverty of
Aspiration

Andrew MclLean
Head of Service,
Children's Services
Commissioning

Update Report

Page 98




Theme Outcomes

The Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee is aligned to the five principles set out
in the Children and Young People’s Plan 2012-2015:

1. Early Intervention and Prevention
e Strong universal services, providing early action and intensive support to
vulnerable children and young people.

2. Safeguarding and Best Start in Life
e Ensuring children are safe in every environment.
e Encouraging community responsibility for safeguarding.

3. Aspiration and Well Being
e Ensuring all those working with children champion the importance of
aspiration.
e Develop self-esteem, self-belief and resilience in all children, young people
and their families.

4. Learning and Achievement
e All children being the best that they can be.
e Closing the gap between vulnerable groups and children living in
disadvantaged communities.

5. Best Use of Resources
e Integrating delivery with a focus on outcomes, life chances and opportunities.
o Effective use of resources to provide better services locally.
e Empower communities, creating opportunities for them to engage.

For more information about the work of this Committee please contact Tracy Johnson,
Scrutiny Officer, on 01522 552164 or by e-mail at tracy.johnson@lincolnshire.gov.uk

Page 99



APPENDIX B

FORWARD PLAN OF DECISIONS RELATING TO CHILDREN’S SERVICES FROM 31 JANUARY 2014

00T abed

Services

DEC MATTERS DATE OF DECISION PEOPLE/GROUPS DOCUMENTS | HOW TO COMMENT RESPONSIBLE KEY DIVISIONS
REF FOR DECISION | DECISION | MAKER CONSULTED PRIOR TO BE ON THE DECISION PORTFOLIO HOLDER DECISION| AFFECTED
TO DECISION SUBMITTED BEFORE IT IS MADE AND CHIEF OFFICER YES/NO
FOR AND THE DATE BY
DECISION WHICH COMMENTS
MUST BE RECEIVED
1006425 Proposal to Wednesda | Executive Interested parties as DfE Report Head of Property and Executive Councillor: No Ruskington and
New! expand Y, Councillor: guidance including parents, Technology Adult Care and Health Cranwell;
capacity at 19 March Adult school staff, neighbouring Management Services, Children's Sleaford;
Cranwell 2014 Care and schools, County District Tel: 01522 553269 Services and Executive Sleaford
Primary School Health and Parish Councils, MPs, Email: Director of Children's West and
(decision to go Services, Trade Unions and Diocese michelle.andrews@lincol | Services Leasingham
to Children's nshire.gov.uk
Statutory Notice) Services
1006426 Proposal to Wednesda | Executive Interested parties as DfE Report Head of Property and Executive Councillor: No Gainsborough
New! expand Y, Councillor: guidance including parents, Technology Adult Care and Health Rural South;
) capacity at 26 March Adult school staff, neighbouring Management Services, Children's Nettleham and
Scampton 2014 Care and schools, County District Tel: 01522 553329 Services and Executive Saxilby; Welton
Pollyplatt Health and Parish Councils, MPs, Email: Director of Children's Rural
Primary School Services, Trade Unions and Diocese michelle.andrews@lincol | Services
p (decision to go Children's nshire.gov.uk
to Services
D Statutory Notice)
1006261 Leaving Care Tuesday, 1 | Executive Care Leavers and Looked Exempt Commissioning and Executive Councillor: Yes
Commissioning April 2014 After Children Report Development Officer Adult Care and Health
Review Email: Services, Children's
linda.graham@lincolnshi | Services and Executive
re.gov.uk Director of Children's
Tel: 01522 553977 Services
1006393 Admissions Tuesday, Executive As required by the schools | Report School Admissions Executive Councillor: No All Divisions
New! Policy 15 Councillor: admissions code Manager Adult Care and Health
for Community April 2014 | Adult Tel: (01522) 553304 Services, Children's
and Care and Email: Services and Executive
Voluntary Health steven.gamble@lincolns | Director of Children's
Controlled Services, hire.gov.uk Services
Schools Children's




1006427 Proposal to Friday, 27 Executive Interested parties as DfE Report Head of Property and Executive Councillor: Yes Ruskington and
New! expand June 2014 | Councillor: guidance including parents, Technology Adult Care and Health Cranwell;
the capacity at Adult school staff, neighbouring Management Services, Children's Sleaford;
Cranwell Care and schools, County District Tel: 01522 553269 Services and Executive Sleaford
Primary Health and Parish Councils, MPs, Email: Director of Children's West and
School (Final Services, Trade Unions and Diocese michelle.andrews@lincol | Services Leasingham
Decision) Children's nshire.gov.uk
Services
1006428 Proposal to Friday, 27 Executive Interested parties as DfE Report Head of Property and Executive Councillor: Yes Gainsborough
New! expand June 2014 | Councillor: guidance including parents, Technology Adult Care and Health Rural South;
the capacity at Adult school staff, neighbouring Management Services, Children's Nettleham and
Scampton Care and schools, County District Tel: 01522 553269 Services and Executive Saxilby; Welton
Pollyplatt Health and Parish Councils, MPs, Email: Director of Children's Rural
Primary School Services, Trade Unions and Diocese michelle.andrews@lincol | Services
(Final Decision) Children's nshire.gov.uk
Services

TOT abed




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Agenda Item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 144



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting of the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee held on 13 February 2014
	4 Families Working Together
	5 Performance - Quarter 3 3013/14
	5.0 Q3 Appendix A - CBP and Priority Activity
	5.0 Q3 Appendix B - Performance Summary
	5.0 Q3 Appendix C - Detailed Performance Report
	5.0 Q3 Appendix D - Customer Satisfaction

	6 Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards Scrutiny Sub-Group Update
	6.0 LSBSSG Update - Appendix A

	8 Take-up of early education for less advantaged 2 year olds in Lincolnshire
	8.0 2 year old entitlement App A
	8.0 Copy of 2 year old entitlement App B
	8.0 2 year old entitlement App C

	9 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2014
	9.0 CYPSC Work Programme 2014 - Revised Version

	11 Leaving Care - Commissioning Review
	11.0 aPPENDIX 1  Leaving Care Commissioning Review Report to Executive - exempt
	11.0 Leaving Care Appendix A - Commissioning Plan exempT
	11.0 Leaving Care Appendix B Impact Analysis exempT
	11.0 Leaving Care Appendix C LCC Leaving Care Charter EXEMPT


